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Board Chair Report
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Greetings fellow members!

Well, this has been an exciting year of change and growth!  In the past year the Government 
of Nunavut (GN) reassigned the destination marketing organization (DMO) function to a new 
entity within the Economic Development and Transportation (EDT) department called Destina-
tion Nunavut.  This new entity has been tasked with promotion our amazing territory to the world 
while Nunavut Tourism focuses on our role as a membership association. 

With a new, clear direction, Nunavut Tourism has spent the past year focusing on you, the mem-
bers, by surveying what members need from our organization to help support and promote you 
in every way that we can.  We have dedicated countless hours researching similar member-
ship-based organizations to help enhance our membership structure, benefits, and identifying 
new and measurable ways of advocating to outside organizations and governments on behalf of 
our membership.  

Nunavut Tourism’s Board of Directors has also reviewed the current board structure as well as 
operational requirements such as employee roles and responsibilities in a continued effort to 
streamline what we do and how we, as an organization, contribute to the tourism industry in 
Nunavut.

Our funding partners allow us to continue this important work.  Their continued generous sup-
port and confidence has allowed Nunavut Tourism to build on the recent changes and maximize 
our contribution to the industry.  We have many organizations to thank including our core fund-
ing agencies, EDT and the Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency (CanNor).  We 
also recognize the amazing support and contributions we have received from the Department of 
Environment, Fisheries and Sealing Division, the Department of Culture, Kakivak Assocation and 
the three regional Inuit Associations.  Of course we cannot forget the support we have received 
from our own members who have helped host familiarization (FAM) tours throughout the territo-
ry.  Thank you to all of our funding partners!

Nunavut Tourism’s success would not be possible without the continued leadership skills of our 
exceptional volunteer Board.  We rely on the dedication and commitment of these Board Mem-
bers to provide their expert advice and guidance to ensure our strategies, vision, mission and 
benefits 
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are aligned with the needs of our diverse membership.  2017 has been a transitional year for 
Nunavut Tourism and the workload and time demands have been much higher than in previous 
years.  I am pleased to say that the Board has risen to the challenges that they were faced with 
and have worked extremely hard to ensure the continued success of our organization.  The pas-
sion that every Board Member has shown to ensure that Nunavut Tourism continues to evolve 
with changing conditions and remain the cornerstone of the industry is remarkable.

Along with the Board of Directors, Nunavut Tourism’s long-serving staff has been, as they always 
have, exceptional.  Kevin Kelly, our Chief Executive Officer has led the staff through a period of 
transition and uncertainty.  Every single one of the staff members have received new directives 
and have embraced change with positivity and professionalism.  They are, without a doubt, the 
glue that holds all of us together and help to make the ideas we, as members and as a Board, a 
reality.  We thank them all immensely.

As a reflection of the successful year we have had, we have seen the membership grow.  Not only 
in number, but for the first time in our history we have more Inuit-owned and operated tourism 
businesses than ever before.  At 57 Inuit members strong, our membership can be proud to be a 
part of an organization that promotes Inuit operators to the entire world.  All of our members 
are a part of a unique industry that has a positive effect on our communities’ financial and social 
economics.  

It has been my pleasure and privilege to be the Chair of Nunavut Tourism and it has been quite 
the year witnessing such change, growth and collaboration amongst all of the stakeholders.  I am 
proud to call Nunavut home and be a part of this amazing organization.

Nicole Rebeck
Board Chair,
Nunavut Tourism
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CEO Report

Hello members,

Thank you for your continued support of the tourism industry in Nunavut.  
Without your support, through membership, we would not be able to rep-
resent the entire industry the way we do.  

Nunavut Tourism had a busy, productive year.  As an organization we have 
made massive leaps forward on many different fronts.  Nunavut Tour-
ism was the lead in the development of the new territorial tourism brand 
aimed at “branding” the territory.  Destination Nunavut, Nunavut’s newest 
partner in the tourism industry, is busy promoting Nunavut to the entire 
world building on a foundation laid by Nunavut Tourism.  With Destination 
Nunavut now serving as our territory’s destination marketing organization 
(DMO) and Nunavut Tourism as the membership-based industry associa-
tion, our members can rely on Nunavut Tourism to provide the best service, 
benefits, workshops and voice for all of our members.

Nunavut Tourism relies on funding from outside agencies to perform our 
work which includes member promotion through online, print and media 
advertising, familiarization trips, attending trade shows with members all 

3



Nunavut Tourism 2016-17 Annual Report Page

over the country and literature distribution.  With the generous support 
of the Government of Nunavut, Economic Development and Transporta-
tion, and the Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency, Nunavut 
Tourism is able to ensure our members are well-represented, their opinions 
heard, and their businesses continue to grow.  

Every year I take pause and reflect on all of the accomplishments of our 
members throughout the year and every year the list grows.  As the orga-
nization evolves one thing stays the same, and that is the innovative spirit 
of our operators.  All throughout the territory people are developing the 
industry, in every hamlet, with the most unique and exciting products in the 
world.  What most would view as obstacles not easily overcome our mem-
bership views as untapped opportunity; we find ways to display our history, 
culture and spirit to the lucky tourists who get to visit our backyard in ways 
these tourists have never seen and will never see anywhere else.

Thanks again,

4

Kevin Kelly
CEO,
Nunavut Tourism
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V ision
Supporting our membership by developing and promoting 
excellence within the tourism trade and advocating on their behalf.

Mission
Nunavut Tourism is a not-for-profit membership association that en-
courages tourism development by providing specialized knowledge 
and expertise in four key areas:

Member Marketing, Research and Communication, 
Market Readiness and Advocacy

Nunavut Tourism seeks partnerships with governments, Inuit Asso-
ciations, communites and touism operators to promote tourism op-
portunities that encourages sustainable economic growth, cultual 
preservation and social benefits to Nunavummiut.

Nunavut Tourism’s principal mandate is to build and serve its 
membership, provide workshops, increase benefits and advocate on 
behalf of members. Additionally, Nunavut Tourism has a 
strategic framework in place to increase industry standards in the 
areas of training and product development in collaboration with the 
Government of Nunavut.

Mandate
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Marketing & C ommunications
In the 2016/2017 fiscal year Nunavut Tourism successfully applied to the Canadian Northern Economic Devel-
opment Agency (CanNor) for a two year funding application totaling $735,000. Nunavut Tourism’s marketing 
activities with exception to the Far and Wide campaign were funded  largely by  CanNor.  Additional fuding 
comes from the Government of Nunavut - Economic Development and Transportation (EDT).  We also worked 
closely with Destination Canada, our national marketing organization to access additional funding streams and 
align, where possible with their visions and plans. Additionally, Nunavut Tourism applied and received funding 
from the Government of Nunavut - Department of Environment Fisheries and Sealing to assist in marketing our 
recreational sport fishing members.  Our marketing activities would not be possible without the support of our 
funding agencies and partners.

The past year has been a year of significant change and transition as Nunavut Tourism saw the function of des-
tination marketing organization and the task of marketing Nunavut to the world transferred to Destination 
Nunavut, a new entity within the Department of Economic Development and Transportation, Government of 
Nunavut. The transition has been long and filled with challenges as the Destination Nunavut works to build their 
capacity and transfer files. However both Nunavut Tourism and Destination Nunavut remain positive and contin-
ue to keep open lines of communication as the relocation and division of responsibilities progresses.

The relocation of the DMO function to Destination Nunavut has been a positive shift for Nunavut Tourism as we 
were able to focus more on what truly matters; our members. Marketing activities shifted and continue to shift 
from marketing Nunavut as a territory and creating awareness for the territory to directly marketing our mem-
bers and their products and experiences to consumers, trade and media. Although it is sometimes difficult to 
market one without the other we are working hard to find new and innovative ways to place the focus directly on 
our members experiences such as; snowmobile and dogsled excursions/ expeditions filled with authentic Inuit 
culture, arctic cruise expeditions, arctic wilderness lodges at the edge of civilization and so many more.

Nunavut Tourism’s key markets remain the same with our primary markets being Canada and the United States, 
while secondary markets are the United Kingdom, German-speaking Europe (Germany, Switzerland and Austria), 
and France with emerging markets of Australia and China. We continue to focus our marketing efforts towards 
well-educated, affluent couples aged 50 plus while keeping a watchful eye on high income earning, well-educat-
ed,  adventurous millennials. Member marketing activities were centered on public and media relations, cooper-
ative member marketing programs, member advertising, social media, travel trade, attendance at media/trade/
consumer shows, and market research.  

Through collaboration and partnerships with the private sector, governments and other stakeholders, Nunavut 
Tourism is also able to participate in bigger projects which further expose Nunavut Tourism members to the 
wealth of tourism opportunities and encourage tourism as a means of sustainable economic growth, cultural 
preservation and social benefits for the people of Nunavut.

Introduction
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Far & Wide: Destination Canada’s Millenial Travel Program

Nunavut Tourism collaborated with Destination Canada, Bell Media and 18 in-
dustry partners to build a massive bilingual content campaign that ran over 420 
consecutive days. The campaign was designed to reach 4.4 million Canadian 
millennials, change their perceptions and inspired a 5% lift in travel

2017 marks Canada’s 150th anniversary of Confederation. This important mile-
stone is seen as an opportunity to influence the perception of Canada among 
millennials. The vision was to inspire millennial travellers, aged 18 - 34, to ex-

plore Canada and stimulate demand for Canada’s visitor economy. In doing so, Canada’s tourism industry would 
fulfill its mission to grow tourism revenue and drive consumer spending for the Canadian economy.

The objectives of the Millennial Travel Program were to: refresh perceptions of Canada and why Canada is cool; 
to build awareness of what Canada has to offer millennial travelers by delivering an authentic message; and to 
deliver on product and price, by strengthening Canada’s youth product offerings and providing a mechanism that 
allows significant time sensitive travel discounts.

The intergrated consumer marketing campaign began in April 2016 with the launch of the Far and Wide (English) 
and Infiniment Canada (French) websites and continued with fresh content until Canada 150th birthday in July 
2017.

Nunavut’s content included a video episode featuring The Expeditioners (Ro-
berto and Bella), a husband & wife duo of adventure photographers who travel 
the world and share their experiences to over 800,000 followers per week 
(http://theexpeditioners.com).  The original itinerary was greatly affected by 
weather; however the production crew was able to spend a full week in Iqaluit 
with one full day in Pangnirtung. Participation in the following experiences was 
achieved:

•	 Cultural meet and greet with Jack Anawak, owner of Beaches Bed & Breakfast. Experience included taste 		
	 testing char and tuktu.
•	 Drum Dancing and Throat singing with Arctic Kingdom in Sylvia Grinnell Territorial Park
•	 Hiking and exploring Sylvia Grinnell Territorial Park
•	 Dining experience with Big Racks BBQ
•	 Scenic air charter to Pangnirtung (via Keewatin Air Charters)
•	 Angmarlik Visitors Center interpretive tour and Inuktitut lesson
•	 Parks Canada visitor centre tour and orientation
•	 Snowmobile and qamitik adventure to the Arctic Circle in Auyuittuq National Park with Alivaktuk 
	 Outfitting and Parks Canada. 
•	 Dogsledding expedition with Inukpak Outfitting
•	 Country food themed dinner

The full episode and other information about Nunavut can be viewed at:
 http://farandwide.much.com/destinations/nu/?ep=nu
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With the assistance of Destination Canada as well as other partners, Nunavut Tourism worked with twelve mem-
bers and several Nunavut-based business to produce 22 content pieces consisting of photo essays, articles, social 
posts, vignettes and more.  Three multi-day “get inspired” itineraries featuring members in Cambridge Bay, Iqa-
luit and Pangnirtung were created by Nunavut Tourism to inspire millennial travelers to explore Nunavut; addi-
tionally 10 members provided a “sweet deal” to be marketed to millennial travelers. Spin off content consisting 
of a 3 page photo-centric article called “the power of memories” was also generated for the Above and Beyond 
magazine by the Expeditioners at minimal cost to Nunavut Tourism.

Written content mentioning or focusing on Nunavut produced for the Far and Wide campaign:

Nunavut Tourism “Sweet Deals” Page
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Far and Wide Nunavut Ad Units

Campaign Performance

Measure YTD Dec. Targets YTD Dec. Actual Variance Campaign Target July 2017

Audience Reach 3.8M 6.7M +176% 4.4M
Unique Website Visitors 500K 587K +17% 1.0M

Website Sessions 625K 717K +14% 1.25M

Leads To Partners 75K 85.1K +1.1% 150K

The campaign had already exceeded campaign targets by December 31, 2016.
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Smart Display is an intelligent marketing campaign that places your ad in the right place at the right time. It 
identifies who is visiting your website, researching your company online, reading articles about what your or-
ganization does and also what your competitors are doing. Smart Display uses 17 ad exchange networks, with 
their network covering 60% of the internet; this includes but is not limited to websites such as Google, Facebook, 
Microsoft, YouTube, news sites, weather sites and popular blogs. The targeted geographic area was North Amer-
ica, Germany and Great Britain. 500,000 impressions were spread evenly and delivered over the two month time 
period; tactics included: site retargeting, keyword retargeting, URL/competitor conquesting, and geo-fencing. 
Eight digital ads were created in various sizes under the following categories: arctic cruise; arts and culture; fish-
ing; floe edge experience; outdoor adventure (dogsledding, boating, snowmobiling, ski touring, hiking, etc.); and 
wildlife viewing.

Smart Display

Examples of Ads:
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Nunavut Tourism Website Advertising Program

Nunavut Tourism invites members to advertise on our website for minimal fees based on the annual membership 
fees. Ads ran in three-month cycles beginning December 1st, March 1st, June 1st and September 1st of 2016-17. 
There are three spaces for ads; one banner ad and two side-bar ads, which appear in the same locations on almost 
every page of the site. When a user clicks on an ad, they are taken to the member’s website, which opens in a new 
tab. 

If the member does not have a website, the user is taken to that member’s listing within the nunavuttourism.com 
website. If requested Nunavut Tourism will work with members to create an ad or refresh an old ad at no 
additional cost.

Discover Your Nunavut Campaign

The Discover Your Nunavut Campaign is designed to ecourage Nunavummiut, and the different types of traveler 
we have to Nunavut, such as those who are visiting friends and relatives and business travelers to experience the 
tourism products our members offer. 

It consisted of four 16”x20” posters and four brochures (8”x6” 6 to 8 pages). Iqaluit, Qikitani (excluding Iqaluit), 
Kitikmeot, and Kivalliq Regions. The posters list Nunavut Tourism members operating out of the region or
city.

Listing includes name and contact information as well as icons indicating what products and services that 
particular member offers.

Toronto Pearson International Airport Member Experience Marketing Campaign

Toronto Pearson Airport is Canada’s largest airport and the second busiest for international passengers in North 
America; servicing 41 million passengers in 2015. The average amount of time spent at Pearson is two hours and 
ten minutes, with the busiest months being March and December. Two 6’x8’ advertising columns were located 
in terminal one, inside the departures corridor of the international jetty for four weeks during this time period. 
AeroTV programming is on a 60 minute loop, with five advertising segments and 18 minutes of advertising per 
hour in rotation with content, resulting in a 30 second exposure to a captive, targeted audience five times every 
60 minutes. One 30 second video promoting Nunavut Tourism member experiences displayed on a network of 
102 flat screen TV’s, with audio, as part of the AeroTV Network in the terminal and included all domestic, US and 
international gates.

Pictures of Display in Airport:
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Advertisements

Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show Sponsorship

10’x 4’ Hanging Banner

Website Banner Ad

2’x 2’ Floor Mat

News North - Toonik Tyme Web Ad

News North - Vistior Guide Ads

News North - Toonik Tyme Print Ad
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Nunatsiaq News and 
Northern Perspecitives Ad

Toronto Pearson Airport Poster

Nunavut Tourism is a not-for-profit membership based industry 
association representing Canada’s newest and largest territory;   
our members provide the finest and safest experiences in Nunavut.  
A place where ancient traditions, untouched landscapes and  
amazing wildlife live together like nowhere else on Earth.

www.nunavuttourism.com
Photo credit: Michelle Valberg

FISHING
FLOE
EDGE

WILDLIFE
VIEWING
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Media & Trade Familiarization Trips 

Ski adventure with www.bearwitness.ca
Nunavut Tourism provided support to an international team of explorers, circumnavigating Bylot Island, by ski. 
Marking and celebrating Canada’s 150th Birthday, this ambitious journey was a world first. The expedition rep-
resented the largest island in the world ever to be circumnavigated on skis. This ambitious 500 km journey took 
close to a month to complete. The expedition included travelling through the eastern entrance of the fabled 
and historic Northwest Passage. The entire Bear Witness Arctic Expedition took place within the boundaries of 
the proposed Lancaster Sound National Marine Conservation Area. Lancaster Sound is an incredibly rich Arctic 
ecosystem; polar bears, narwhals, bowheads, belugas, several species of seals, walrus and hundreds of thousands 
of sea birds call it home. At this time, the area remains unprotected.

NorthWinds and Outside Magazine
Eva Holland, freelancer for Outside Magazine participated in Northwinds Extreme Polar Training near Iqaluit at 
the end of March in a joint media fam with Outside, Northwinds Arctic Adventures and Nunavut Tourism.
Outside is owned by Santa Fe, New Mexico.-based Mariah Media, which is the largest and best known outdoor 
adventure publication in the US.

Michelle Valberg Cambridge Bay photo and Video acquisition
Nunavut Tourism worked in partnership with First Air, Green Row Ex-
ecutive Suites and the Cambridge Bay HTO/Canada North Outfitting 
to support  Michelle Valberg and Neil Osborne, who are both resident 
Canadian Geographic photographers on a winter wildlife/landscape/
cultural photo/video expedition. Blog posts were generated on Nikon 
and Canadian Geographic, in addition to an Instagram takeover of the 
Nunavut Tourism account by Michelle Valberg. 

Nunavut Tourism will receive a selection of high quality imagery 
including 360 degree video.

Media familiarization (FAM) tours and trade familiarization (FAM) are an essential means of generating exposure 
for Nunavut Tourism members. They are particularly valuable because editorial coverage is typically considered 
to carry more credibility with readers than paid advertising, and is also much more cost-effective to obtain. Mea-
surement for media is based on equivalent advertising values, which usually far exceed the cost of the FAM trip, 
resulting in a very good return on investment. Nunavut Tourism supports a variety of FAM trips every year as an 
integral part of our marketing mix, and we would not be able to fund as many trips as we do without the contin-
ued support and participation of our members and airline partners.

 Nunavut Tourism regularly receives an abundance of inquiries from media requesting support for FAM trips. 
These requests are evaluated on a case by case basis according to the following key criteria: 

• Proponents must have a commitment for broadcast or publication prior to visiting Nunavut in order to be 
   considered. 
• Proposed itineraries must include at least one Nunavut Tourism member operator. Projects involving only  
   wilderness areas with no direct connection to a Nunavut Tourism member are screened out.
• The intended media outlet and audience for the media coverage must align with Nunavut’s tourist 
   demographic. 

The following FAM trips were supported in 2016-17:
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Into the Arctic Exhibition Tour with Cory Trepanier
Nunavut Tourism lent support to Cory Trepanier’s Into 
the Arctic Exhibition Tour over a two year time peri-
od. The exhibition displayed at the Embassy of Canada 
in Washington, D.C. and will visit multiple museums 
throughout the USA including Kansas, Arizona, Mich-
igan, Texas, Wisconsin, and Montana. Nunavut’s key 
markets and the exhibitions audience are very well 
aligned demographically.  A ten second promotional 
pre-roll banner made in collaboration with Nunavut 
Tourism will play before INTO THE ARCTIC films within 
the exhibition and possible screenings held in con-
junction with the exhibition. The pre-roll will also be 
displayed on the tour website and used for online social 
media marketing. Nunavut Tourism will receive recogni-
tion through logo placement and on line, we are also en-
titles to brochure and promotional material placement 
at each of the venues that the exhibition visits. 

One 50 Canada Society and Black Feather‘s Floe Edge Ski and Sea Kayak Basecamp 
and One Ocean Expedition Cruise  

Nunavut Tourism provided support for Martin Gregus, Pres-
ident and Co-Founder of the One 50 Canada Society to take 
part in Black Feather‘s Floe Edge Ski and Sea Kayak Basecamp 
in addition to an expedition cruise with One Ocean. Thank 
you Canada is a unique, interactive multimedia celebration of 
the 150th anniversary of Canadian Confederation in 2017. In 
this project they will travel across the country to capture and 
create a visual story about contemporary Canada, its nature, 
its people, and its life. The final product of Thank you Canada 
will be a bound 600 page extra-large coffee table book; a 

major interactive photography, multimedia and artifact exhibition traveling through Canada’s cities in 2017, and 
the international release of a feature length documentary film - The Thank you Canada Story. Nunavut is well 
represented on the website and three short films have been produced: the great melt, the great migration, the 
great quest.  Nunavut Tourism received a fantastic collection of images and multimedia materials from this will 
be provided to Nunavut Tourism.

Akshayuk Pass Bikepacking Traverse and Bike Magazine
Kari Medig, Alex Frankel and Carl Moriarty completed a bike-packing expedition April 17-28, 2016 of the 97 
km Akshayuk Pass trail in Auyuittuq National Park.  The corridor from North Pangnirtung Fjord to Pangnirtung 
Fjord had recently been approved by Parks Canada for winter cycling. Recent advances in bicycle technology 
have created ‘fat bikes’ that are designed using much larger tire diameter than normal. The rising popularity 
of ‘bike-packing’ (using a mountain bike to do multiday off-road trips) in combination with fat bikes has made 
multi-day winter trips on snow and ice like this one in Auyuittuq possible. The expedition produced a cover story 
and large amounts of social content including a short film that was featured in Bike’s premier bicycling magazine, 
on their social channels and website. With a total readership of nearly 212,000, the region was showcased to a 
large audience of mountain bikers who love to travel and discover new places by bike. Nunavut Tourism will have 
access to imagery from this trip once all publishing opportunities have been exhausted.
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Tree River Plummer’s Lodges and Gray’s Sporting Journal
Tree River, Plummer’s Lodges in partnership with Nunavut Tourism provided Gray’s 
Sporting Journal with a grand prize of a seven night trip to Plummer’s Tree River Outpost 
Lodge. The partnership produced significant advertising discounts, at minimum ten 
magazine ads in Gray’s Sporting Journal , American Angler and Fly Tyer; in addition to 
Facebook and Twitter promotion and website advertising on the publications websites.

Natural Travel Collection with Arctic Kingdom Narwhal and Polar Bear Safari
Chris Breen Founder and managing partner of Natural Travel Collection participated in a trade familiarization 
tour with Arctic Kingdom’s Narwhal and Polar Bear Safari, near Pond Inlet June 9 to 16, 2016. The Natural Travel 
Collection is a privately owned, award winning travel company consisting of four specialist travel brands – Wild-
life Worldwide, Dive Worldwide, The Travelling Naturalist and One World Adventures. Each has a strong focus 
on conservation and responsible tourism. The FAM resulted in the Natural Travel Collection is carrying more 
Nunavut products including Arctic Kingdom’s Narwhal and Polar Bear safari. The Natural Travel Collection com-
pleted 12 client presentations to approximately 400 people in a nine month span, in addition to a blog post on 
Wildlife Worldwide - blog post.

Kasba Lake Lodge and the New Fly Fisher TV Show
Nunavut Tourism worked in partnership with the Department of Envi-
ronment, Government of Nunavut and Kasba Lake Lodge to host the 
New Fly Fisher TV Show at Kasba Lake Lodge. Between TV Broadcasters 
(such as PBS, WFN, etc.) the two 30 minute episodes will be repeated 
an estimated 400 times in the USA and Canada during a three year 
window. In addition, the full episode has gone to the New Fly Fisher’s 
YouTube Channel for broadcast online after initial airing on PBS. A spe-
cial section has been created on their website for Nunavut and includes 
links to the fishing section of nunavuttourism.com, Kasba Lake lodge 
and the YouTube video. A feature article is being produced about 
the lodge and fishing in Nunavut for publication this winter- this will 
include links to the fishing section of nunavuttourism.com. Nunavut 
Tourism has also recieved photography and stock footage, including 4k 
drone shots from this production for future use in promoting fishing in 
Nunavut.

Edehon Caribou Camp featured on Canada in the Rough TV Show
Nunavut Tourism worked in partnership with The Lodge at Little Duck, who represents 
Henik Lake Adventures on a six day fully-guided caribou hunt at Edehon Caribou Camp 
located near Arviat; August 29 - September 4, 2016; with the Canada in the Rough TV 
Show. There was one 30 minute episode created from this hunt called the “Giant Nun-
avut Caribou”. The episode will air over 60 times in North America and over 80 times in 
Canada on the Sportsman Channel, Wild TV, OLN, TVA Sports, CHAT, and CKPG. Henik 
Lake adventures will be featured in Canada in the Rough’s hunting directory, on their 
website and on their social channels. Canada in the Rough estimates over one million 
people will be exposed to the show.  Nunavut Tourism is also entitled to a selection of 
imagery from the hunt.
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Trade Shows

Regional Trade Shows
Nunavut Tourism attended all three regional tradeshows; the Nunavut Tradeshow, the Kivalliq Tradeshow, and 
the Kitikmeot tradeshow. These annuals event bring together businesses, government departments, regulatory 
agencies and Inuit organizations from the regions and other communities across Canada. The focus of the shows 
is the exchange of information between professionals from business, industry and government sectors, as well as 
regulatory agencies and Inuit organizations. The events are highlighted by presentations, trade shows and social 
gatherings designed to create and support networking, and to provide opportunities to expand inter-region 
trade and economic activity.

Toronto and Vancouver Outdoor Adventure Show
In Toronto, Nunavut Tourism once again partnered with Parks Canada - Nunavut Field Unit on a booth at the 
show. During the show interactive cultural demonstrations took place to give visitors to the booth a taste of Nun-
avut. Approximately 1200 people visited the booth to ask questions, get more information or showed a particular 
interest in visiting Nunavut.

Nunavut Tourism was a Pavilion Sponsor of the show and received a 
large hanging banner, strung up above our booth, it read Nunavut 
Pulaarvik, which translates roughly into “gathering place” (cultural 
consultation and translation was completed by Innirvik Support Ser-
vices). Additional sponsor recognition was supported by a show guide 
advertisement, floor decals and highlighted listings. Again we par-
ticipated in the “junior exhibitor program” which encourages junior 
attendees to complete a bingo card with stamps from select booths.

We promoted a draw for an Inuit sketch by Ipiksaut Frisen from 
Rankin Inlet, Nunavut. Participants were required to enter their 
name, phone, email, gender, postal code into the newsletter sign up 
in order to be entered for the draw. 

This was Nunavut Tourism’s first time attending the west coast counterpart to the Toronto show in Vancouver. 
It is British Columbia’s largest adventure travel showcase. It was also the debut of Nunavut Tourism’s new virtual 
reality experience. Over 600 people had a VR experience of Nunavut.

At the Nunavut Trade Show in partnership with Parks Canada with a double 10’x8’ foot booth space for the du-
ration of the show. Nunavut Tourism featured our primary exhibit with membership benefits displayed in English 
and Inuktitut in addition to a display screen with stunning Nunavut imagery. Nunavut Tourism and Parks Canada 
held a draw for a joint prize pack.

Northern Perspectives
This is a joint venture by Baffin Regional Chamber of Commerce, Nun-
avut Arts & Crafts Association and Kivalliq Chamber of Commerce. It is a 
business and cultural showcase of Nunavut with focus on expanding the 
economic opportunities within Nunavut and partnership opportunities 
with businesses from Manitoba. This was the inaugural year for this soon-
to-be bi-annual event. The event had a business-to-business day and is 
also open to the public.
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International Aboriginal Tourism Conference 
The International Aboriginal Tourism Conference, brings tourism operators together from across Canada and 
around the world to share best practices and networking opportunities.

The conference agenda included a variety of high-profile speakers and a wealth of sessions covering 
(but not limited to) the following topics:
• Aboriginal best practices
• Regional tourism
• The role of industry associations
• Indigenous tourism around the world
• Tourism readiness
• The power of technology to promote tourism
• Building capacity
• Building effective partnerships
• Community-Driven-Tourism
• Attracting international visitors
• The effects of Aboriginal Tourism on the     			   		
   economy?	
• Destination Canada programs
• Signature experiences
• Major project planning
• Arts & culture
… and much more

This conference was an excellent opportunity to gain a better understanding of Aboriginal tourism throughout 
Canada and around the world. In addition to the wealth of knowledge gained through the sessions and work-
shops, it was also an excellent networking event where many new contacts and potential partnerships were made.

The Aboriginal context of this conference made it exceptionally valuable to our staff and members as it ad-
dressed issues, challenges and best practices that are specific to Aboriginal tourism, many of which were relevant 
to Nunavut.

Rendez-Vous Canada
Rendez-Vous Canada (RVC) is the premier event for DMO’s and tourism operators to showcase to the world what 
products and services Nunavut has to offer.

Over the course of the event, Kevin Kelly and Donna Parry met with over 100 tourism professionals from around 
the world interested in opportunities in Nunavut.  It was discovered that 13 operators were already carrying 
Nunavut-based product and over 20 other were highly rated for their interest in carrying product and bringing 
business to the territory.

Federal and provincial/territorial marketing meetings also took place and were hosted by Destination Canada. 
These were designed to discuss current and future marketing initaitives by each province and territory as well as 
share information on national markeitng partnerships and programs. 
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Social Media and Website
Facebook
Nunavut Tourism’s Facebook page allows us to share Nunavut specific content as well as 
promote member content.  Members can share their content with Nunavut Tourism staff or 
tag Nunavut Tourism.

With over 11,300 followers worldwide we can reach out and promote the tourism industry in 
Nunavut in a cost effective way.

Nunavut Tourism participated in the Kivalliq Lodge inspection tour with The Department of Economic Devel-
opment & Transportation. The tour included Kazan Heritage River, Arctic Haven - Ennedai Lake, Tukto Lodge, 
Kasba Outpost, Henik Lake, and Edehon Lake. 

Tourism Industry Association of Canada (TIAC) Tourism Congress
It was held in Gatineau, Quebec from November 29-30. It included training sessions for attendees as well as 
various panels. They included panels on Destination Marketing, Investing in Tourism, Sustainable Tourism, and 
Connecting with America. 

Nunavut Tourism member Matthew Swan of Adventure Canada was inducted into the Canadian Tourism Hall of 
Fame at the event for his efforts in building tourism in the Canadian Arctic over the last 30 years.

Kivalliq Region Lodge Inspection Tour 

Nunavut Tourism uses Twitter to re-tweet tourism related Nunavut 
content that travellers may find interesting. 

Members can tag @NunavutTourism or #DiscoverNU in their posts so we 
can share that content as well. We currently have over 3200 followers on 
Twitter.

Twitter

Instagram
With Instagram we are using it as a re-gram account. What that means is we are sharing photography from visi-
tors and Nunavummiut alike. By tagging @NunavutTourism or by using hashtags like #DiscoverNU we are able to 
share your content with the rest of the world and display Nunavut on a larger stage.

Some Nunavut Tourism members were also present at RVC. They are as follows:
• Arctic Watch/Arctic Haven		  • Adventure Canada 		
• Quark Expeditions			   • Arctic Kingdom
• One Ocean Expeditions		  • The Great Canadian Travel Company	
• Inukpak Outfitting			   • Arctic Bay Adventures
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This year we had more visitors to the Nunavut Tourism website thanks to programs like the Millenial Marketing 
Campaign. Currently, our wesite’s technology is quickly becoming outdated and a plan is in place to create and 
launch an entirely new, fresh website with a new look and new branding to better serve our members.  Look for 
our new website in 2018.

www.NunavutTourism.com

Google Ad Words
Using keywords on Google to display Nunavut Tourism ads for when users initiate searches which include the 
keywords. AdWords is a cost effective way of marketing using Google, we only pay when our ad is clicked on and 
we set the budget. It allows you to target specific words, markets, regions, etc. It brings people who are already 
searching for Nunavut keywords to our ads and hopefully our website.

Affinity Co-operative Marketing Engagement
Tailored marketing strategy, campaign brief and implementation plan for Nunavut Tourism’s proposed 
co-operative US Affinity/University Alumni Group engagement. This plan creates a strategic frame work with a 
specific set of goals and measurable that is to be accomplished in a set amount of time. This document will guide 
and structure NT member marketing efforts in a direct and tactical approach that can easily be augmented to 
include additional partners where appropriate. 

Reproduction of the Nunavut Hunting Guide
2500 printed Nunavut hunting guides featuring a listing of Nunavut Tourism hunting members by region, in addi-
tion to general information about the animals, geography, and regulations. The hunting guides will be distributed 
at the three regional visitor centres, through the “order guides” section on Nunavut Tourism’s website, and trade 
and industry shows attended by Nunavut Tourism. Hunting is a niche market and many Nunavut Tourism mem-
bers offer various types of hunts, it is important to have a marketing vehicle for these smaller members who have 
little to no promotion such as websites, social pages, etc.
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Fulfillment
Nunavut Tourism has a number of publications that can be downloaded or ordered from our website or by tele-
phone or email request. These include the popular Explore Nunavut travel planner, our membership listing, a 
detailed Nunavut map, the Nunavut fishing guide and the Nunavut hunting guide (download only). 

Providing these publications at no charge to potential 
visitors worldwide increases the likelihood that these 
potential visitors will choose to book a trip to Nunavut. 
These resources provide comprehensive information 
about Nunavut, including information about our mem-
bers, communities, parks, airlines and much more. 

Nunavut Tourism’s fulfillment company, Ottawa Logis-
tics, prepares and ships the orders to potential visitors 
worldwide on a weekly basis.

The Nunavut Tourism Hunting Guide was re-printed 
during this time and was only available by download 
for most of the fiscal year. Only 50 were shipped out to 
potential visitors.							    

	 		

N
u

m
b

er
 S

h
ip

p
ed

Explore 
Nunavut

Nunavut
Map

Nunavut
Fishing
Guide

For The Year 2016-2017

SPORT FISHING GUIDE  /  NUNAVUT TOURISM  /  NUNAVUTTOURISM.COM  /  1.866.NUNAVUT 1

h a guide to sport fishing in nunavut

EUGENIE KWOK0

8.5" x 11"

PROCESS - CMYK

NUNAVUT TOURISM

HUNTING GUIDES 9

LAUREN NEVIN

June/13/2016

3:48 PM

h a guide to hunting in nunavut

Nunavut Tourism 2016-17 Annual Report Page 21



Marketing Assistance 
Program

Members can receive up to $1,000 annually towards the cost of marketing materials 
and activities. In 2016-17, 21 members accessed this program and a total of $17,686.20 
in approved member marketing costs was reimbursed. This program supports our 
members’ marketing activities and enables members to stretch their marketing dollars 
further, especially small businesses who may not otherwise have the funds to market 
their products and services.

Listing in Nunavut 
Tourism’s Website/
Explore Nunavut 
Guide

With thousands of travel planners distributed worldwide each year and thousands of 
unique visitors to Nunavut Tourism’s website each month, our free listings are an excel-
lent way to increase exposure for our members.

Access to Nunavut 
Tourism’s Media 
Library

Nunavut Tourism’s media library contains thousands of high-resolution images and a 
small collection of stock video footage. Members can use these photos and video in 
their marketing materials to promote their business.

Airline Discounts Thanks to our member airlines Canadian North, First Air and Calm Air, members of 
Nunavut Tourism can access significantly discounted airfare rates for business travel 
within Nunavut and to/from gateway cities. In some cases, members can also access 
discounted airfare for individuals and small groups of tourists.

Promotion at Trade 
Shows and Other 
Events

Each year, Nunavut Tourism attends several trade shows, consumer shows and other 
tourism events where we promote our members products and services. Members are 
encouraged to send us their brochures and other marketing materials for display and 
distribution at these events.

Affordable 
Marketing 
Opportunities

Including Nunavut Tourism’s popular co-op advertising program and advertising space 
on Nunavut Tourism’s website.

Opportunities to 
Participate in Media 
and FAM Tours

Each year, Nunavut Tourism hosts travel media and/or tour operators interested in sell-
ing Nunavut product. Nunavut Tourism reaches out to relevant members to encourage 
participation in these projects.

Discounted 
Insurance Through 
HUB Insurance

To assist with the high cost of insurance in Nunavut, Nunavut Tourism has negotiated a 
discount for our members through HUB insurance.

Member Newsletter Nunavut Tourism distributes a bi-monthly electronic newsletter to keep members 
informed about Nunavut Tourism’s activities and programs, trade shows and events, 
marketing and training opportunities and other industry news.

Why Become A Member?

Need more information? Send an e-mail to 
members@nunavuttourism.com or call 1-888-687-8233

Membership Has It’s Benefits
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Membership & V isitor Services
Introduction
Nunavut Tourism’s membership consists of a wide range of businesses and tourism-related organizations. Our 
members include outfitters, tour operators, wilderness lodges, cruise companies, hotels, airlines, retail outlets, 
Nunavut hamlets, non-profit societies and more. Most members are based in Nunavut, while some are based in 
other parts of Canada, the U.S.A. and overseas.

For a full list of members, please refer to Appendix G

Community Visits
Naujaat
Met with new member Solomon Malliki, owner of Arctic Wilderness Guiding & Outfitting to discuss his products 
and the status of tourism in Naujaat.

Rankin Inlet
Nunavut Tourism staff attended Kivalliq Trade Show in 
September. Aaron Watson visited Rankin Inlet in August to 
train new visitor centre staff.

Coral Harbour
Had meetings with Siku Tours and also with five other 
outfitters in the community to encourage membership and 
find out more information about their businesses.

Cambridge Bay
Nunavut Tourism staff attended to observe the Crystal Se-
renity arrival in August 2016 and also attended the Kitkim-
eot Trade show.

Clyde River
Aaron Watson, Unnikkarvik Visitor Centre Manager, vis-
ited Clyde River as an opportunity to meet with members 
and other tourism stakeholders in the community. He met 
with Billy Padluq (EDO), The HTO Board, Levi Padluq (Out-
fitter & Hotel) and Shari from Piqqusilirivvik.

Arviat
Aaron Watson visited Arviat in August 2016 to provide 
training for local visitor centre staff and meet with tourism 
stakeholders in the community. 
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Members & Industry Facebook Page
In December 2016 Nunavut 
Tourism launched a new 
Facebook page specifically for 
our members, industry, partners 
and any other tourism stakehold-
ers.

The page posts and shares 
information about:  

• Nunavut Tourism’s benefits, services, events and activities
• Industry news, research and best practices
• Training, marketing and funding opportunities 
• Licensing, permitting and insurance information

Membership recruitment is an ongoing process throughout the year. We continuously identify and approach 
tourism-related organizations across Canada with a focus on Nunavut based operators.

Membership and Recruitment

International Members

Southern Canadian Members

Northern Non-Inuit Members

Northern Inuit Members

Infographics Project
Nunavut Tourism worked with Outcrop Nunavut to identify the most useful and relevant research from the 2015 
Nunavut Visitor Exit Survey and the 2016 Branding Nunavut research report, and created a series of 12 infograph-
ics that illustrate this information in an easy-to-understand, at-a-glance format to be shared with our members.  
A series of 12 infographics that illustrate and summarize the following tourism research: 
• Nunavut’s four key target markets
• Visitor expenditure information
• Top activities participated in by tourists
• Regional visitation information
• Demographic profiles 
• SWOT analysis for tourism in Nunavut

42
Members

57
Members

35
Members

2 Members

This is our most rapidly expanding member base. 

As of March 31st, 2017 the page received: - 208 “Likes” - 211 followers
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Training Resources
The Business, Market and Trade-Ready workbook was a joint venture with CanNor, The Yukon and Northwest 
Territories. It was previously available in English. Inuktitut Translation of the guide has finally been completed 
and is available for use.  This program is intended to help tourism suppliers to administer their sales, and to devel-
op their policies to meet these service standards when selling tourism experiences.

The following resources are also available:
• Tourism as a Career Handbook
• Customer Service Handbook
• Business Aftercare Guide
• Product Development Workbook
• Fish Guide Training Video
• Business Aftercare Video Series

Each of these are designed to support members in different aspects of bringing their business to market and en-
joying a long and prosperous tenure as a tourism operator. 

All of these can be obtained through the Member Section of our website or a physical copy by sending an e-mail 
to members@nunavuttourism.com or call 1-866-687-8233.

Visitor Centres
Nunavut Tourism was managing the  three regional visitor centres (Iqaluit, Rankin Inlet, and Cambridge Bay) on 
behalf of the Government of Nunavut until March 31st, 2017 . As tourism grows in the territory, the number of 
tourists visiting has also increased. Staff at the visitor centres are also active in community initiatives and partic-
ipate in community events. Visitor centre staff is responsible for answering public inquiries either in person, by 
e-mail, or 1-866-NUNAVUT.

The Unikkaarvik Visitor Centre and The Arctic Coast Visitor Centre offer cultural programing with the support of 
the Government of Nunavut s Department of Culture and Heritage. Each program is offered to the public and 
advertised via community radio and community bulletin boards. This programming is run to make the visitor cen-
tres living spaces for the community and visitors.
The Unikkaarvik Visitor Centre has become more popular due the coverage from Nunatsiaq News, Iqaluit Now, 
and CBC provide to promote events on the web, radio, and in print. Also, UVC has become the most popular 
place to visit in Iqaluit according to reviews on the Trip Advisor website. 

Number of Visitors - 2016-2017
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Arctic Coast Visitor Centre
2535 Visitors

Kivalliq Regional Visitor Centre
933 Visitors

Unikkaarvik Visitor Centre
15206 Visitors
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After School Program
Two students from the Nunavut Teacher Education Program are hired to teach the students. The program runs 
weekly from September through to March for the ages of 7- 10 years old. It is important to introduce 
tourism-related activities to children at a young age to help build the industry in the future.

Cultural activities include:
• Seal skin sewing
• Inuit storytelling
• Crafts

Guest Speakers
We try to have a guest speaker at the visitor centre on a monthly basis. Speakers include elders, artists, and other 
respected members of the public. Past guests include Solomon Awa, Miali Buscemi, and Alethea Arnaquq-Baril.

Artist Marketplace
Artists are invited to sell the work they produce. These events are hosted throughout the year and at key times 
when big groups are in town such as cruise ship visits and conferences. We normally host approximately five to 
ten artists. It is a great opportunity to help artists meet the public and show off their talents.

Nunavut Day
Nunavut Tourism employees volunteer their time for the Nunavut Day festivities in all three gateway 
communities.

Community Clean-up day
All three visitor centres assisted in coordinating clean-up activities for their respective communities. 
Environmental iniatives are an important aspect of the tourism industry. Keeping the land clean for residents and 
visitors alike.

Unikkaarvik Visitors Centre
There are additional activities at UVC in Iqaluit including:

  Inuit Art Experience: 
Unikkaarvik Visitor Centre invites artists from the community and also artists that are traveling to Iqaluit. Artists 
are encouraged to bring some of his or her work to the visitor centre and explain Inuit stories through art. The 
work is for sale to the public. These artists include Gyta Eeseemailie, Geela Jaw, and more.

Movie Nights: 
Thursdays at UVC is movie night. Each week a different film is shown. Everything from documentaries to Nunavut
made films is shown. Selections include Kiviaq, Nanook Taxi, and Christmas movies during the holidays. The visi-
tor cetnre offers complimentary snacks and refreshments as well.

Canada Day
Nunavut Tourism employees host a BBQ at the visitor centre for Iqaluit residents to celebrate this special day.
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Nunavut Tourism created new Tri-fold brochure for use at tradeshows to engage prospective clients to book in 
Nunavut, re-designed 2 advertisements in CSAE magazine to broaden exposure of target audience and 
re-designed “pop-up” for conferences and tradeshows to engage and showcase the ability and facilities of 
Nunavut. 

Information was collected for a database of facilities able to host meetings and conferences. It outlines the need 
for more high-volume conference spaces in Nunavut.

Meetings and Conferences

Number of Meeting Locations by Region

Guest Capacity of Conference Facilities in Nunavut

Kitikmeot Region

Kivalliq Region

Qiqiktaluuk Region

0-50 Guests

50-100 Guests

100-200 Guests

200-450 Guests
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11 
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8
Locations

3
Locations
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Training and Meetings and Conferences
Nunavut Tourism employed both a Training Coordinator as well as a Meeting and Conferences Coordinator.  As 
part of Nunavut Tourism’s transition from DMO to member-based association, these two positions have been 
transferred to EDT.  Some of objective that were completed before the transition are:

Training

Multiple Career in Tourism presentations were provided to encourage students to seek training to join the bur-
geoning tourism industry in Nunavut. These happened in Iqaluit, Cambridge Bay , and Rankin Inlet.

Delivery of four training programs was scheduled but due to the position being transitioned and funding they 
were not delivered.
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Operations & Management
Member Advocacy

It is important for members to remember that Nunavut Tourism is here to assist them with
various issues. If you are having an issue and not sure who to turn to be sure to contact our

Director of Membership Services and we will try to help.

This committee is lead by Economic Development &Transportation.  During the year the committee met only 
once and the key theme of the discussions were outlining which organizations should be included on the task 
force and what the new mandate of the task force ought to be.

Nunavut Territorial Tourism Task Force

This is a group of provincial and territorial industry associations committed to advocating on behalf of the tour-
ism industry nationwide. Discussing and creating action plans on industry-led shows such as Rendez-vous Canada 
happen most frequently during these meetings.

Other topics of discussion include:

• Canadian Transportation Act Review: The Minister of Transport, the Honourable Marc Garneau spent the 
summer of 2017 consulting with stakeholders all over the country while his department reviewed the Canadian 
Transportation Act.  Privatization of airports was a main theme that reoccured during these consultations. 

• Destination Canada funding: There have been proposed funding formulas, similar to Manitoba’s, whereby a 
portion of the GST goes towards international visitation.  Destination Canada is spearheading these meetings.

• China: A memorandum of understanding was signed with China which will create reciprocal tourism opportuni-
ties with Canada for 2018.

• eTA: The leniency period has been extended as the background system for communicating with the air carriers 
is not ready. The plan is not broadcast this widely so that consumers still ramp up their use of the system.

Provincial / Territorial Meetings

Donna Parry was selected to be a member of the park planning team for Ukkusiksalik National Park. Other team 
members included Parks Canada staff and elders from surrounding communities. This committee was instru-
mental in devoloping park management plans and enhancing tourism and visitor experience in the park and the 
surrounding communities.

Nunavut Tourism Board Members also sit on the Frankin site development 
committee. There has been lots of progress made in the last year. As an 
advisory group we have been working with Parks Canada to define the new 
borders of the Park around the HMS Terror, ensuring the sites are safe and 
monitored.  The first tourist visit to the site will be in summer 2017 and a fes-
tival will be held in the fall of 2017 to celebrate the discover of the ship.  The 
purchase of a new barge to continue underwater archeology is also planned.

Participation On Committees Under Parks Canada
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With the support of our member airlines, Nunavut Tourism has secured airline discounts for Nunavut Tourism 
members. With the support of our member airlines Nunavut Tourism can help ensure the sustainability of our 
members’ products and services and the tourism industry in general. With out this discount in place Nunavut 
operators would not see the tourist numbers that we currently see.

For more information on how to use the discount or to get the discount code please send an e-mail to 
members@nunavuttourism.com or ceo@nunavuttourism.com.

Airline Discounts

Nunavut Tourism met with The Honourable Bardish Chaggar, Minister of Small Business and Tourism, to discuss 
various issues affecting tourism in the north. 

The topics included:
• Infrastructure issues 
• Great news that a port is coming to Iqaluit but massive infrastructure is need for other communities as well 
• Post-secondary education is wonderful to see new Arctic College building 
• High costs of air travel 
• Long-term funding; more than 2 years is needed 
• No Transport Canada office in the territory this causes issues with regards Small Vessel Operator Proficiency            	
  (SVOP) and also vessel 
   registration and inspection. 
• Secure funding source for marine training

Meetings With The Minister Of Small Business And Tourism

Nunavut Tourism has been working with insurance agencies in effort to create a discounted liability insurnace 
program and are excited to offer an update in the near future.

Discounted Liability Insurance Program

Beginning in August 2016 Nunavut Tourism and EDT have been working with Transport Canada and other indus-
try partners to develop some cruise ship guidelines.  Organizations included are from all levels of government, 
land claims organizations, and academics who are assisting with the development of the Draft Guidelines for 
Passenger Vessels Operating in the Canadian Arctic.

Cruise Ship Guidelines
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Nunavut Tourism has had several meetings with Transport Canada officials. 
Some of the items include:

•	 Having Transport Canada office based in Nunavut 
•	 Vessel Registration 
•	 Understanding of current certification requirements
	 Requirements
•	 The SVOP Course consists of four components:
		  o Small Vessel Operator Proficiency:
		  required for all crew of vessels less
		  than 12 meters in length and
		  o operating less than 25 miles from
		  shore. Topics include introductions
		  to navigation, vessel stability,
		  vessel construction and hull types,
		  the Canadian buoyage system,
		  maneuvering and others.
		  o Restricted Operators Certificate –
		  Marine (ROC-M): Introduces basic
		  radio procedures, including VHF
		  procedures, digital selective calling,
		  and emergency procedures.
		  o Marine Basic First Aid
		  Marine Emergency Duties A3: Covers vessel evacuation,
		  basic survival techniques and emergency signals. The
		  courses have levels organized around vessel size and
		  operating area. A3 is the complimentary course for SVOP.

Transport Canada
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Staff Training

Nunavut Tourism Staff
As of March 31,2017

Chief Executive Officer – Kevin Kelly
 
Director of Finance – Theresa Rodrigue
 
Director of Membership and Visitor Services – Donna Parry
 
Director of Marketing and Research – Sara Tomson
 
Research Coordinator – Mike Leitch
 
Unikkaarvik Visitor Centre Manager – Aaron Watson
 
UVC Information Counselors – Simeonie Knickelbein, Kundai Nleya 

Kivalliq Regional Visitor Centre Information Counselor – Special Kusugak

Arctic Coast Visitor Centre Manager – Jessica Otokiak 

The Human Resources course was three days and covered a wide range of topics relating to Human Resource 
Management. Topics that were covered included: strategic planning; recruitment; compensation design; per-
formance management; employee retention; employee training and development; and organizational develop-
ment.

Pirurvik’s Inuktitut as a Second Language programs offer an innovative approach to mastering the Inuit language,
focusing on teaching Inuktitut as it is spoken in everyday situations. This is a progressive course available to non-
GN employees when space is available. This level was very challenging as it introduced students to more complex 
sentence structure and while continuing to build upon the basics learned in the previous two levels.

Kevin Kelly - Tourism Industry Association of Canada (TIAC) Tourism Congress Sessions

During the conference Kevin attended sessions on Taste of Place in Destination Marketing. Tourism in Canada - 
Are we in the zone?, Investing in Tourism, Generation Change: The Millenial Effect, Canada’s Immigration Sys-
tem: Tapping into a Permanent Skilled Workforce, After the Election: Connecting America, and Myths of Sustain-
able Tourism - Is Green the New Black?.

This course is the second of six modules in the Indigenous Leadership and Management Program, which covers 
fundamental issues of governance, strategic planning, the role of Indigenous leaders in effectively planning, cre-
ating, and promoting policy for Indigenous development and much more. 

Aaron Watson - Indigenous Best Practices in Economic Development and Business
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Thank You To Our Partners...

Department of Economic Development and Transportation
Department of Environment

Government of Nunavut

Department of Culture and Heritage

https://kitia.ca/ http://www.kakivak.ca/

http://gov.nu.ca/

http://www.cannor.gc.ca/
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LESTER LANDAU
Chartered Professional Accountants

Iqaluit
PO Box 20, Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0

Tel: 867.979.6603    Fax: 867.979.6493

Rankin Inlet
PO Box 147, Rankin Inlet, NU, X0C 0G0
Tel: 867.645.2817    Fax: 867.645.2483
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ᐅᖃᓘᑎ: 867.645.2817 ᓱᑲᔪᒃᑯᑦ: 867.645.2483

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Nunavut Tourism

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nunavut Tourism, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2017, and the statements of operations,
changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the organization's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's
internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluation
of the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Nunavut Tourism as at March 31, 2017 and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations.

Iqaluit, Nunavut Chartered Professional Accountants
June 20, 2017
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Association Visitors Centre Other 2017       2016
Operations & Merchandise Government Can Nor Other
Management Sales Projects Projects Projects Total Total
(Schedule I) (Schedule I) (Schedule II) (Schedule III) (Schedule IV)

REVENUES

Government of Nunavut $ 1,625,000 $ - $ 122,795 $ - $ - $ 1,747,795 $ 3,135,758
Repayment (119,479) - - - - (119,479) (495,782)

1,505,521 122,795 - - 1,628,316 2,639,976
Deferred (Note 6) 2,352 - - - - 2,352 3,053

1,507,873 - 122,795 - - 1,630,668 2,643,029
Federal government funding - - - 259,719 13,085 272,804 1,388,659
Memberships 16,200 - - - - 16,200 15,060
Advertising and sponsorship - - - - - - 13,878
Other revenue 7,380 25,626 - - 11,057 44,063 124,733

1,531,453 25,626 122,795 259,719 24,142 1,963,735 4,185,359
EXPENSES

Administration 101,148 2,128 - - - 103,276 160,177
Amortization 5,044 - - - - 5,044 6,567
Board governance 34,010 - - - - 34,010 106,921
Building and equipment 174,970 - - - - 174,970 167,146
Human resources 1,164,007 - - - 13,085 1,177,092 1,335,202
Marketing 89,939 - - - - 89,939 859,577
Materials and supplies - 6,581 - - - 6,581 18,081
Project costs - - 123,842 259,719 11,057 394,618 1,478,187

1,569,118 8,709 123,842 259,719 24,142 1,985,530 4,131,858

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENSES) $ (37,665) $ 16,917 $ (1,047) $ - $ - $ (21,795) $ 53,501
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

General Invested in Asset Replacement Total Total
Fund Capital Assets Fund 2017 2016

BALANCE, OPENING $ 554,966 $ 12,057 $ 43,544 $ 610,567 $ 557,066

Excess revenues (expenses) (21,795) - - (21,795) 53,501
Amortization of government assistance (2,352) 2,352 - - -
Amortization 5,044 (5,044) - - -

BALANCE, CLOSING $ 535,863 $ 9,365 $ 43,544 $ 588,772 $ 610,567
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

2017 2016

ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,041,640 $ 1,518,849
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 44,943 281,255
Prepaid expenses 19,857 42,770

1,106,440 1,842,874

CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4) 17,722 22,766

$ 1,124,162 $ 1,865,640

LIABILITIES

CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 5) $ 525,293 $ 1,242,444
Deferred revenue 1,740 1,920

527,033 1,244,364

DEFERRED GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE (Note 6) 8,357 10,709
535,390 1,255,073

NET ASSETS

GENERAL FUND 535,863 554,966
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 9,365 12,057
ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND 43,544 43,544

588,772 610,567

$ 1,124,162 $ 1,865,640

APPROVED BY THE BOARD:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________President________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________Secretary/Treasurer  
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

2017 2016

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess revenues (expenses) $ (21,795) $ 53,501
Items not requiring (providing) cash:

Amortization of capital assets 5,044 6,567
Amortization of deferred government assistance (2,352) (3,053)

(19,103) 57,015

Cash provided by (used for) changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 236,312 1,046,267
Prepaid expenses 22,913 (27,955)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (717,151) 419,508
Deferred revenue (180) 1,080

(477,209) 1,495,915

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH  (477,209) 1,495,915

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, OPENING 1,518,849 22,934

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, CLOSING $ 1,041,640 $ 1,518,849
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

Nunavut Tourism is a not-for-profit organization whose mission is to facilitate tourism
marketing for Nunavut and to provide support and services to the membership resulting
in an increase in tourism visitation to Nunavut.  The organization commenced operations
on September 15, 1995 and is incorporated under the Societies Act of Nunavut. 

The organization is a not-for-profit association and is exempt from income tax under Sec.
149(1)(l) of the Income Tax Act (Canada).

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations and include the following significant accounting
policies.

(a)  Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.  Significant items subject to such
estimates and assumptions include the valuation of accounts receivable and the estimated
useful life of property and equipment.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(b)  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of bank account balances net of outstanding
cheques and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to cash. 

(c)  Financial Instruments
The organization initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value. The organization subsequently measures all its financial assets and financial
liabilities at amortized cost, except for derivatives and equity securities quoted in an
active market, which are measured at fair value.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash and accounts receivable.
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and accrued
liabilities.

It is management's opinion that the organization is not exposed to significant interest,
currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments unless otherwise noted.

(d)  Fund Accounting
The General Fund accounts for the organization's general operating and administrative
activities. Invested in Capital Assets contains all the organization's capital asset
transactions. The Asset Replacement Fund represents the net appropriation of surplus
amounts set aside by the Board of Directors for specific purposes.
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)  Capital Assets
Capital assets are recorded at cost.  Amortization is provided annually at rates calculated
to write-off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Furniture and equipment 20% declining balance
Computers and audio-visual equipment 30% declining balance
Media displays 30% declining balance
Leasehold improvements   straight-line over the lease term

(f)  Deferred Government Assistance
Deferred government contributions represent restricted contributions for the purchase of
capital assets and are amortized at the same rates as the assets to which they relate.

(g)  Revenue Recognition
The organization follows the deferral method of revenue recognition for contributions.
Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related
expenses are incurred.  Unrestricted contributions are recognized in the year received or
receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is
reasonably assured.  Contributions in kind are recorded at their estimated fair value at the
date of contribution, where the value can be reasonably estimated. Revenue from
merchandise sales is recognized at the point of sale.

(h)  Expense Allocations
The organization allocates expenses using the following method.  Expenses which are
wholly attributable to a particular program are charged directly to the appropriate
program.  Expenses that are attributable to more than one particular program are allocated
based on a percentage method at a rate deemed appropriate by management.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2017 2016

Government of Nunavut $ 0 $ 121,916
Government of Canada 37,555 106,556
Trade receivables 7,388 52,783

$ 44,943 $ 281,255
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

4. CAPITAL ASSETS
Net Net

Accumulated Book Value Book Value
Cost Amortization 2017 2016

Furniture and equipment $ 247,924 $ 233,634 $ 14,290 $ 17,863
Computers and

audio-visual equipment 161,173 159,795 1,378 1,969
Leasehold improvements 177,529 177,529 - -
Media displays 88,876 86,822 2,054 2,934

$ 675,502 $ 657,780 $ 17,722 $ 22,766

5. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Included in the accounts payable and accrued liabilities balance is $14,335 (2016 -
$36,198) of government remittances payable.

6. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE

2017 2016

Deferred government assistance - beginning of year $ 10,709 $ 13,762
Government assistance recognized during year (2,352) (3,053)

Deferred government assistance - end of year $ 8,357 $ 10,709

Government contributions for capital assets are recognized into income at the same rate
as the assets to which they relate are amortized. 

7. OPERATING LINE OF CREDIT 

The organization has signed a general loan agreement with Baffin Business Development
Corporation for a line of credit in the amount of $150,000 at an interest rate of 10% .  The
purpose is for interim financing when required. The agreement is in place until March 31,
2018.    At year-end no funds were used (2016- nil).

8. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The organization receives the majority of its funding from the Government of Nunavut.
Without the continuing support of the government, it is unlikely that the organization's
operations would be able to continue.
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NUNAVUT TOURISM
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

9. COMMITMENTS

The organization is committed to annual lease payments for equipment and office and
airport display space as follows:

2018 $ 89,006
2019 89,006
2020 18,543

$ 196,555
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SCHEDULE I
NUNAVUT TOURISM
CORE OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Core Operations
and Management Visitors Centres

 Total Operations
and Visitors

Centres
Visitors Centre

Merchandise Sales Total

Revenues

Government of Nunavut $ 1,131,479 $ 493,521 $ 1,625,000 $ - $ 1,625,000
Memberships 16,200 - 16,200 - 16,200
Other income 6,930 450 7,380 25,626 33,006
Repayment of funding (69,447) (50,032) (119,479) - (119,479)
Amortization of government assistance 2,352 - 2,352 - 2,352

1,087,514 443,939 1,531,453 25,626 1,557,079

Expenses

Administration 77,983 23,165 101,148 2,128 103,276
Amortization 5,044 - 5,044 - 5,044
Board governance 34,010 - 34,010 - 34,010
Building and equipment 155,054 19,916 174,970 - 174,970
Human resources 763,149 400,858 1,164,007 - 1,164,007
Marketing 89,939 - 89,939 - 89,939
Materials and supplies - - - 6,581 6,581

1,125,179 443,939 1,569,118 8,709 1,577,827

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENSES) $ (37,665) $ - $ (37,665) $ 16,917 $ (20,748)
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SCHEDULE II
NUNAVUT TOURISM

OTHER GOVERNMENT PROJECTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Sport Fishing New Fly Fisher CTCI
Culture

Programming
Rankin Visitor

Centre
UVC Restoration

& Repair Total

Revenues

Government of Nunavut EDT $ - $ - $ 45,707 $ - $ 17,994 $ - $ 63,701
Government of Nunavut ENV 4,093 5,000 - - - - 9,093
Government of Nunavut C&H - - - 21,299 - 28,702 50,001

4,093 5,000 45,707 21,299 17,994 28,702 122,795

Expenses

Building and equipment - - 6,302 - - 27,742 34,044
Program expenses 4,093 5,000 39,405 22,199 14,003 960 85,660
Rent - - - - 4,138 - 4,138

4,093 5,000 45,707 22,199 18,141 28,702 123,842

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENSES) $ - $ - $ - $ (900) $ (147) $ - $ (1,047)
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SCHEDULE III
NUNAVUT TOURISM

CANADIAN NORTHERN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CANNOR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Sustainable
Tourism

Revenues

CanNor
Contributions received $ 234,000
Contributions receivable 25,719

Net Contributions 259,719

Expenses

Minor capital 93,436
Professional fees 55,744
Shipping costs 7,542
Space and equipment rental 66,227
Travel costs 26,729
Research 10,041

259,719

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENSES) $ -
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SCHEDULE IV
NUNAVUT TOURISM
OTHER PROJECTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Meetings &
Conferences

HRSDC
Summer
Students Total

Revenues

Federal government $ - $ 13,085 $ 13,085
Kakivak Association 6,912 - 6,912
Other income 4,145 - 4,145

11,057 13,085 24,142

Expenses

Travel and accommodations 11,057 - 11,057
Wages and benefits - 13,085 13,085

11,057 13,085 24,142

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENSES) $ - $ - $ -
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Appendix B
CEO TRAVEL

Rendez-vous Canada - Montreal - April 22nd to 28th

Tourism Industry Association of Canada - Ottawa - November 25th to 28th 

Aboriginal Tourism Conference - Halifax - December 10th 16th  

Northern Perspectives  - Winnipeg - Jan 31st Feb 5th 

Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show - Feb 22nd to 27th 



Appendix C

In the spring of 2011, Nunavut Tourism filed its language implementation plan with the Office of the Language 
Commissioner. The following were the actions set out in that plan and accepted by the Language Commissioner. 
Status of each is noted in italics.

Measures/Actions

Ensure that Vision and Mission statement is available in all official languages - Done

Multilingual sign in front of building erected - Done

Letterhead: Redesign and print - Done

Create e-mail blocks based on business cards - Done

Website: Members section, "contact us" available in official languages – all basic membership documents are in 
The "members" section of the website in English and Inuktitut

Make an active offer of service. Change phone messages, create signs for visitor centres - Done
Have text on English invoices offering to create in official language upon request
-In progress

Designate Inuit language staff to respond to public enquires and provide training. -Done
Training for non-Inuit language users to be able to say "I will transfer you to xx who speaks Inuktitut." or "xxx who 
speaks Inuktitut will can you back what is your phone number" - In progress

Change Exit signs at visitor centres - Done

Create new hours of operation signs for visitor centres - Done

We have staff at all NT locations (HQ, and all three visitor centres) that can offer basic service in Inuktitut.

All correspondence with members is translated, and we provide interpretation services, if requested, at all train-
ing and meetings. When visiting a community we always ensure we have a local interpreter with us to ensure full 
communication.

Our plan was published in our Annual Report each year with updates included each year on where we are on the 
plan.

Changing invoices using our accounting software has been a challenge and continues to be worked on.

INUIT LANGUAGE PLAN
The language plan is currently being re-drafted with the new Language Commissioner of Nunavut.



Appendix D

PRIORITY HIRING POLICY

Nunavut Tourism has in place a Priority Hiring Policy.  This policy gives priority consideration in the recruitment and se-
lection of Nunavut Tourism employees to Nunavut Land Claims (NLCA) Beneficiaries.  Those beneficiaries who meet the 
qualification of a position are given priority over other applicants through the competition process once they have passed 
the interview stage.  This policy applies to all job competitions in the organization.

Nunavut Tourism has a commitment to work toward a workforce more reflective of Nunavut’s population.  To that end, 
Nunavut Tourism will, when two candidates are equal in experience and knowledge, give preference to those who are ben-
eficiaries of the NLCA.  To accomplish this certain actions are taken:

•	 All jobs are publicly advertised in English and Inuktitut in all three (3) regions of Nunavut
•	 Screening of candidates is done on the priority system:
	 o	 Round One Candidates – Beneficiaries
	 o	 Round Two Candidates – Long-term residents of Nunavut (those who have been a resident 			 
		  one or more years)
	 o	 Round Three Candidates – All other candidates

When a job is advertised, resumes are separated into three piles.  The selection committee only receives round one candi-
date resumes to review.  If a successful candidate is found no further screenings take place.  If there is no successful candi-
date, the selection committee continues on to round two; and, if no successful candidate is found then the committee will 
move on to round three.

The selection committee may decide, at their discretion, to re-advertise the vacancy if no suitable round one candidate is 
found, and it is believed that the position is best suited to a beneficiary.

Final hiring decisions are the responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer in all cases.

EMPLOYEE SUPPORT

Nunavut Tourism encourages and supports employee training.  A learning plan is developed with the CEO, Director/ 
Supervisor and the employee to identify areas for training and development and to ultimately help the employee gain the 
knowledge and skill level required to advance in the organization.

From time to time, Nunavut Tourism may request that an employee undertake special training necessary to complete a job 
function.  Employees may also request special training for themselves.  Financial assistance for approved seminars, confer-
ences, workshops, etc. will be granted on a one hundred (100) percent reimbursement payment basis at time of registra-
tion.

MENTORSHIP

Employees are encouraged to use mentors.  Mentorship is a big part of Nunavut Tourism’s vision to help create a workforce 
where each employee can excel in their position and create strong working relationships with other team members.  This 
strengthens the work team and helps create a culture of inclusion and communication.

The Inuit Employement Plan is currently under review and re-development.



ORIENTATION

Orientations are available for all employees and are designed to provide a general orientation to Nunavut Tourism.  Orien-
tations that are more specific are provided in the individual workplaces.  In addition, cultural orientations are offered from 
time to time across the organization.  Topics include; the history of Nunavut, Inuit Qaujimajatuqangit principles, traditional 
Inuit activities, etc. 

FOSTER AND SUSTAIN AN ENVIRONMENT ATTRACTIVE TO INUIT

Nunavut Tourism realizes how important it is to foster and promote an environment that is attractive to Inuit individuals.  
Guided by Inuit Qaujimajatuqangit, Nunavut Tourism will work toward providing employees with the direction and tools 
they need to perform the work of the organization to the very best of their ability.

Actions include:

•	 Fostering a community spirit and a sense of belonging by offering employees the opportunity to 				  
	 become involved outside the formal workplace in a variety of recreational and volunteer activities 				 
	 such as IQ days, the Canada Day BBQ, Nunavut Day BBQ, Holiday Party and informal all-staff 				  
	 lunches
•	 Creating an organizational Inuit Qaujimajatuqangit committee to provide advice, direction and 				  
	 assistance to the organization on all matters involving the use of Inuktitut in the workplace, 
	 including providing training opportunities to those who wish to take Inuktitut classes
•	 Encourage all staff, both current and new, to take Cultural Orientation training as described above 				 
	 when it is offered through the organization
•	 Offer and encourage all supervisors and managers to take training that addresses such topics as 				  
	 cultural diversity, good management practices and coaching skills; their understanding of the 
	 benefits and rewards of a representative workforce helps create a supportive work environment 				  
	 that enhances the potential of all employees
•	 Emphasize the existing quality of work-life initiatives as effective practices that advance the 
	 interests of our workforce.  These initiatives include programs such as adjustment of shift schedules 		   	
	 to reflect the lifestyle of employees (flex time, compressed workweeks, and so on, as laid out in the 			 
	 Nunavut Tourism Employee Handbook)
•	 Ensure a safe working environment free from discrimination, harassment, bullying or inertia

JOB REQUIREMENTS

In June 2016, Nunavut Tourism reviewed the requirements in terms of knowledge, skills, abilities and education level to 
determine which requirements may use equivalencies in place of formal education and to help eliminate systemic barriers.  
It was determined that six position could be too rigid in their requirements and a combination of equivalencies as well as 
traditional learned knowledge could be used to classify the eligibility of candidates for open positions.

ARTICLE 23

Nunavut Tourism recognizes that the achievement of Article 23 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.  Achievement of 
targets will take time and deliberate action must be continued to ensure that successful, long-term employees represent 
the demographics of Nunavut. 



Appendix E

Cruise Sector Representative
Alana Faber (Secretary/Treasurer)

Adventure Canada

Accommodations Sector Representative
John Simms
Inns North

Outdoor Adventure Sector Representative
Steve Ruskay
Black Feather

Transportation Sector Representative
Nicole Rebeck (Chair)
Keewatin Air Charters

Arts Sector Representative
Vacant

Hunting & Fishing Sector Representative
Boyd Warner

Adventure Northwest

Baffin Representative
Sarah McNair-Landry

NorthWinds Arctic Adventures

Kitikmeot Representative
Myste Anderson

Arctic Vision Bed & Breakfast

Kivalliq Representative
Vacant

Travel Trade Sector Representative
Carole Gobeil
Far Horizons

Ex-Officio Representative
Vacant
CanNor

Ex-Officio Representative
Karen Petkau

Parks Canada – Nunavut Field Unit

Ex-Officio Representative
David Monteith

Department of Environment

Ex-Officio Representative
Michael Tucktoo

Kivalliq Inuit Association

Ex-Officio Representative
Vacant

Department of ED&T

Ex-Officio Representative
Vacant

Qikiqtani Inuit Association

Ex-Officio Representative
Travis Cooper

Nunavut Tunngavik, Inc.

Ex-Officio Representative
Vacant

Kitikmeot Inuit Association

Board of Directors
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Nunavut Tourism
Member List
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www.nunavuttourism.com

Accommodations, Services, 
Outfitters & Operators and Events

Accommodations
Arviat
Katimavik Suites (Arviat)
P.O. Box 420, Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0
T: 867.857.2752
F: 867.857.2972
E: hotel@eskimopointlumber.com
www.katimaviksuites.com
Katimavik Suites is a family owned business. The
Katimavik Suites opened in July, 2006 with 
7 Suites including a 1000 square foot conference
centre and a meeting room for smaller groups.
Each room is beautifully appointed with a kitch-
enette, in-suite bathroom, double bed, satellite TV,
and a phone. Wireless and high speed internet, and
catering services available.

Padlei Inns North
P.O. Box 90, Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0 
T: 867.857.2919 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.857.2989
E: padlei@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Padlei Inn, Inns North offers accommodation in 
16 rooms. SA, private bath, S/NS rooms, cable TV,
radio, dining room and banquet facilities, guest
lounge, pool table. Conference facilities are avail-
able for groups up to 15 people. Meals are prepared
fresh daily in our newly renovated dining room.
Laundry facilities are available. VISA, MC,
AMEX, Diners Club, Interac.

Baker Lake
Iglu Hotel
P.O. Box 179, Baker Lake, NU  X0C 0A0
T: 867.793.2801 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.793.2711
E: iglu@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
The Iglu Hotel is located near the geographical 
centre of Canada just off the shores of panoramic
Baker Lake. The 23 guest rooms feature telephone,
complimentary wireless internet, cable, in room 
coffee, and private bath. Located on site are: dining
room, conference room and banquet facilities, and
guest lounge. Construction and tour rates are
available. VISA and Mastercard accepted.

Nunamiut Lodge
P.O. Box 369, Baker Lake, NU  X0C 0A0
T: 867.793.2512
F: 867.793.2505
E: nunamiut_lodge@hotmail.com
www.nunamiutlodgehotel.ca
Welcome to the Nunamiut Lodge Hotel in Baker
Lake! 100% Inuit Owned. At the Nunamiut
Lodge Hotel, enjoy our northern hospitality in a
warm and comfortable setting. We provide a wide
range of amenities, an unbeatable service, excellent
dining, comfortable rooms, all at an unmatched
quality. Conference room and banquet facilities,
copier, fax, gift shop are available. Quality 
customer service oriented to small groups.

Cambridge Bay
Arctic Islands Lodge
P.O. Box 38, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2345 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.983.2480
E: arcticislands@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com
Arctic Islands Lodge is located on the famous
Northwest Passage, north of the Arctic Circle 
on Victoria Island. Luxurious accommodations 
offering: clock/radio, telephone, complimentary
wireless-internet, cable, on-site staff, VIP suite,
dining room with take-out available. There is an
incredible variety of northern wildlife and flora to
photograph. VISA, MasterCard, American 
Express, Diners Club/enRoute and Interac are 
welcome.

Enokhok Inn & Suites
P.O. Box 103, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2562 or 866.452.5623 ext. 2
F: 867.983.2271
E: info@enokhok.com
www.enokhok.com
The Enokhok Inn & Suites has 7 rooms in the
main building and 3 rooms in the second building;
8 have queen size beds and 2 have double beds; all
rooms have cable TV and Wi-Fi access. The Inn
has a shared kitchen and bathrooms as well as a
washer and dryer. There is a large living room
where you can take time to meet and share stories
with other guests. We offer airport pickup.

Green Row Executive Suites
P.O. Box 1052, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.3456
F: 867.983.3444
E: greenrow@netkaster.ca
www.greenrow.ca 
Our 2 Bedroom suites are similar to a small apart-
ment and offer you the same comforts as being in
your own home. Each suite has a fully equipped
kitchenette, living room with large screen satellite
TV, washer & dryer, free Internet services, local
calls, gym access as well as free shuttle service to
and from the airport. All amenities are within
walking distance. Truck rentals are available upon
request.

Umingmak Lodge Bed & Breakfast
P.O. Box 2076, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2550
F: 867.983.2277
E: stay@umingmaklodge.com
www.umingmaklodge.com   

Cape Dorset
Dorset Suites / Huit Huit Tours
P.O. Box 4, Cape Dorset, NU  X0A 0C0
T: 867.897.8806
F: 867.897.8688
E: huithuit@capedorsettours.com
www.dorsetsuites.com and 
www.capedorsettours.com
Centrally located in Cape Dorset, Dorset Suites 
offers 20 premium guest rooms and suites, with 
licensed dining and conference room. Huit Huit 
offers eco-cultural tours and custom trips. Visitors
can experience Inuit Culture with local guides and
learn about the art, culture and natural environ-
ment. Floe edge, snow machine, boat, camping,
fishing and hiking trips are offered by a licensed
outfitter.

Nunavut Tourism is a not-for-profit membership based industry association representing Canada's newest
and largest territory; our members provide the finest and safest experiences in Nunavut. Your journey to
the Canadian Arctic begins right here.
The following listing will help you plan your trip to Nunavut – find the right hotel, outfitter or travel service for your adventure! Within each section, 
services are listed alphabetically and categorized by community when applicable; for a snapshot of tourism operators, outfitters and related businesses skip to
centre for an at-a-glance list. Also, be sure to check out the Community Events Listing on the last page to see what’s happening around Nunavut throughout
the year! Did you know about our airline discounts? Talk to Nunavut Tourism today to learn how you can save.
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Chesterfield Inlet
Tangmavik Hotel
P.O. Box 43, Chesterfield Inlet, NU  X0C 0B0
T: 867.898.9975 or 1.888.866.6784
E: tangmavik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Tangmavik Hotel, Inns North is nestled off the
western shore of the historic Hudson Bay in
Chesterfield Inlet, Nunavut. The hotel can 
accommodate 14 people in 7 rooms, each with a
private bath. Meals are prepared fresh daily in our
dining room. Laundry facilities are available.

Coral Harbour
Leonie's Place
P.O. Box 123, Coral Harbour, NU  X0C 0C0
T: 867.925.9751
F: 867.925.8606
E: leoniesplace123@yahoo.ca
Accommodates 15 people in 8 rooms, shared 
accommodations have private shower/washroom &
TV. One room has private bath, small fridge and
TV. Common room has large screen TV, books, and
couches. Meals are extra. Non-smoking. Winner of
Nunavut Tourism's 2009 Hans Aaronson Bursary
for Excellence in Entrepreneurship.

Ulu House
P.O. Box 98, Coral Harbour, NU  X0C 0C0
T: 867.925.8255
E: bruce_mckitrick@yahoo.com
Our three bedroom houses offer free WiFi, TV in
the rooms, a kitchen, and free use of the laundry
facilities.

Gjoa Haven
Amundsen Hotel
P.O. Box 120, Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
T: 867.360.6176 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.360.6283
E: amundsen@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com   
The Amundsen Hotel offers accommodations for 36
guests in 16 rooms. All rooms offer flat screen tele-
vision, wireless internet, coffee maker, telephone
and private bath. Conference facilities are available
for groups up to 25 people. Meals are prepared
fresh daily in our newly renovated dining room.
Laundry facilities are available.

4660 Nunavut, Ltd.
P.O. Box 115, Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
T: 867.360.6272
F: 867.360.7011
E: Nunavut@huskydog.com
www.huskydog.com
Bed and Breakfast, guided tours, eco-tours, sport
fishing, dogsledding, traditional activities. Located
in the Northwest Passage, Gjoa Haven is home to
the Amundsen, the Northwest Passage, and most
recently, the discovery of Sir John Franklin's long
lost ship...HMS Erebus.

Hall Beach
Hall Beach Hotel
General Delivery, Hall Beach, NU  X0A 0K0
T: 867.928.8952 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.928.8122
E: hallbeach@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Accommodates 18 in 9 rooms, SA, PB, TV. Dining
room, canteen, laundry, AT. VISA, MC, AMEX,
Diners Club, and Interac accepted.

Igloolik
Igloolik Inn Hotel
P.O. Box 120, Igloolik, NU  X0A 0L0
T: 867.934.8627 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.934.8598
E: igloolik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Igloolik Inn, Inns North accommodates 20 people in
16 rooms. Guest rooms are appointed with cable,
complimentary wireless internet, coffee maker, tele-
phone and private bath. Join us in the dining room
for our a la carte menu or freshly prepared daily
specials. Laundry facilities are available. VISA,
Mastercard, American Express, Diners Club and
Interac accepted.

Iqaluit
Beaches Bed & Breakfast
P.O. Box 11387, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.3373 or 867.979.3034
E: caroline@iqaluitbeaches.ca
www.iqaluitbeaches.ca
Beaches Bed & Breakfast offers a real “Northern
Welcome” situated right on beautiful Frobisher
Bay. Sinaa community tours & a large meeting
room can serve your every need!

The Discovery, Iqaluit’s 
Boutique Hotel
P.O. Box 387, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.4433
F: 867.979.6591
E: stay@thediscoveryiqaluit.com
www.thediscoveryiqaluit.com
Discovery Lodge Hotel is Nunavut's premier hotel
and the first choice of experienced northern travel-
ers. The hotel has been newly renovated. Executive
and business suites; 53 full service and NS rooms
w/amenities and In-room coffee, wireless internet
access, voicemail, cable TV, AM/FM radio.
Renowned licensed dining, listed in Where to eat 
in Canada. Conference and banquet facilities are
available. Airport shuttle, copier/fax, secretarial
and laundry services offered. Visa, MC, Amex, 
enRoute, Diners Club, Interac.

Frobisher Inn
P.O. Box 4209, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.2222 or 1.877.422.9422
F: 867.979.0427
E: gm@frobisherinn.com
www.frobisherinn.com
Frobisher Inn boasts simplified elegance, service and
attention to detail, and the latest features and
amenities with 95 Standard, deluxe and 

executive suites. Coffee makers, wireless internet,
voice mail, room service, dining room, lobby bar
cafe and deli, sport bar lounge, banquet facilities, on
site movie theater, ATM machine, and convenience
store.

Nunattaq Suites
P.O. Box 846, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.2745
E: info@nunattaqsuites.com
www.nunattaqsuites.com 
Nunattaq Suites offers executive rooms with a
smoke-free environment, wireless internet, cable
t.v., telephone and voice mail access, private bath-
room, laundry facilities, complimentary continental
breakfast and access to a fully equipped kitchen.

Kimmirut
Kimik Hotel
P.O. Box 69, Kimmirut, NU  X0A 0N0
T: 867.939.2093 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.939.2005
E: kimik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Kimik Hotel, Inns North is located near 
Katannilik Territorial Park on Baffin Island. 
Featuring 8 rooms each appointed with clock/radio,
telephone, complimentary wireless internet, cable,
and private bath. Meals are prepared fresh daily in
our newly renovated dining room. Laundry facili-
ties are available. Mastercard, American Express,
enRoute, VISA and Interac accepted.

Kugaaruk
Inukshuk Inn
P.O. Box 118, Kugaaruk, NU  X0B 1K0
T: 867.769.7211 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.769.6098
E: inukshuk@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Inukshuk Inn accommodates 12 in 6 rooms. SA,
SB, PB, TV, restaurant, conferences, AT, laundry.
VISA, MasterCard, Diners Club and American
Express accepted.

Kugluktuk
Arctic Vision Bed & Breakfast
P.O. Box 482, Kugluktuk, NU  X0B 0E0
T: 867.982.3084
E: info@arcticvisionbnb.com
www.arcticvisionbnb.com
Rest your head where the Coppermine River meets
the sea. Our newly renovated home offers a won-
derful waterfront view in every season. If you are
here for business or leisure, you will enjoy our 
comfortable “home away from home” and all 
the pleasures Kugluktuk has to offer.
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Coppermine Inn Ltd.
P.O. Box 282, Kugluktuk, NU  X0B 0E0 
T: 867.982.3333
F: 867.982.3340
E: ijhorn@hotmail.com
Enjoy traditional Arctic hospitality in comfortable,
modern facilities. Fourteen attractive guest rooms
that are equipped with the latest technology. Spa-
cious lobby and dining rooms with pellet stoves. The
Coppermine Inn offers pick-up to/from the airport
to hotel. Free laundry and internet services are
available. The best home-cooked meals that are
prepared by your friendly hosts Kerry and Irene
Horn.

Enokhok Inn & Suites
P.O. Box 162, Kugluktuk, NU  X0B 0E0
T: 867.982.3197 or 866.452.5623 ext.2
F: 867.982.4291
E: inn@enokhok.com
www.enokhok.com
Enokhok has 12 rooms in the main building with
queen size beds and all rooms have satellite TV and
Wi-Fi access. We provide continental breakfast,
lunch and supper are also available. The Inn also
has 3 executive 2 bedroom suites that are self-
contained and fully furnished including washer 
and dryer. We offer free airport pick up.

Naujaat
Naujat Inns North
P.O. Box 70, Naujaat, NU  X0C 0H0
T: 867.462.4304 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.462.4152
E: naujat@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Naujat Hotel is situated near the airport and the
ocean in Naujaat, Nunavut. The hotel can accom-
modate 28 people in 15 rooms each with a private
bath. Meals are prepared fresh daily in our dining
room. Laundry facilities are available.

Pangnirtung
Auyuittuq Lodge
P.O. Box 53, Pangnirtung, NU  X0A 0R0
T: 867.473.8955 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.473.8611
E: auyuittuqlodge@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com
The Auyuittuq Lodge is a 22-room, 36-bed hotel
which features: coffee service, cable television, com-
plimentary airport shuttle service, fine cuisine, the
best table on Baffin Island, catering, do-it-yourself
laundry.

Pond Inlet
Sauniq Hotel
P.O. Box 370, Pond Inlet, NU  X0A 0S0
T: 867.899.6500 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.899.8770
E: sauniq@innsnorth.coop
www.pondtours.ca
The Sauniq Hotel is located above the Arctic Circle
in beautiful Pond Inlet, Nunavut. Our facility 
accommodates 40 in 20 double rooms, SA, SB, PB,
TV, laundry facilities, business support, gift shop

and shuttle service. Our dining room offers a buffet
with an assortment of delicious options. Conference
facilities and service are available.

Qikiqtarjuaq
Tulugak Hotel
P.O. Box 8, Qikiqtarjuaq, NU  X0A 0B0
T: 867.927.8874 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.927.8124
E: tulugak@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Tulugak Hotel, Inns North is located on Broughton
Island north of Auyuittuq National Park. A cozy
10 room hotel serving hearty meals prepared with
care and creativity. Our large guest rooms offer in
room coffee, complimentary wireless internet, cable,
flat screen television, and private bath. Laundry
facilities are available.

Rankin Inlet
Katimavik Suites (Rankin)
P.O. Box 73, Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
T: 867.645.2275
F: 867.645.2225
E: suites@eskimopointlumber.com
www.katimaviksuites.com
Katimavik Suites is THE “Meeting Place” for 
all your business needs. Our conference room is
equipped with State of the art Audio/Visual equip-
ment, Translation Booth and can be paired with
translation catering services. To enhance your expe-
rience, stay in one of our well-appointed rooms and
enjoy a Complimentary Breakfast before your day
begins. After the meeting relax in our Common
Kitchen watching the 60" T.V. while leisurely cook-
ing dinner or enjoying one of our home prepared
meals. It will be our pleasure to have you as our
guest.

Siniktarvik Hotel & Conference Centre
P.O. Box 40, Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
T: 867.645.2807 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.645.2999
E: siniktarvik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
The Siniktarvik Hotel & Conference Centre is a
modern 50-room facility. Located on-site are: full
menu-service restaurant, four fully equipped con-
ference rooms, banquet services and licensed guest
lounge. Catering, both on and off site, is available.
All rooms offer private bathroom, telephone, wire-
less internet, cable TV and coffeemaker.

Turaarvik Hotel
P.O. Box 40, Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
T: 867.645.4955 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.645.4956
E: turaarvik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
The Turaarvik Hotel, Inns North offers 22 rooms
including: kitchenette suites, double suites and twin
rooms. All rooms offer private bathrooms, tele-
phone, coffeemaker, cable TV and wireless internet.
Conference facilities and services are available. Full
menu-service restaurant featuring traditional and
Canadian cuisine.

Resolute Bay
Qausuittuq Inns North
General Delivery, Resolute Bay, NU  X0A 0V0
T: 867.252.3900 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.252.3766
E: qausuittuq@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Qausuittuq Hotel, Inns North is located on Corn-
wallis Island in Resolute, Nunavut. Fully modern
new hotel: 28 people in 13 rooms. PB, phone, cable
TV, internet. Transportation provided. Restau-
rant/dining room, meeting room, catering, gift
shop. Views of bay/Northwest Passage. Library of
Arctic books/videos. Town tours. Expedition base
camp space. Vehicles available. All major credit
cards accepted.

South Camp Inn
P.O. Box 88, Resolute Bay, NU  X0A 0V0
T: 867.252.3737
F: 867.252.3205
E: philip.chubbs@atco.com
We invite you to discover the beauty and history
Resolute Bay has to offer. Enjoy an unforgettable
High Arctic adventure while receiving excellent
hospitality from me and my family at the South
Camp Inn, your top class destination on Cornwallis
Island. We take pride in catering to all your private
and expedition needs and are so certain that you
will enjoy staying with us that we guarantee a full
refund, if you do not!

Sanikiluaq
Amaulik Motel
General Delivery, Sanikiluaq, NU  X0A 0W0
T: 867.266.8821 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.266.8844
E: amaulikmotel@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com
Accommodates 32 persons in 16 double rooms with
private baths. Amaulik Hotel offers cable TV, AT,
laundry, business support, meeting room, dining
room, catering, and local tours. VISA, MC, Diners
Club, AMEX, Interac are welcome.

Whale Cove
Tavanni Hotel
P.O. Box 60, Whale Cove, NU  X0C 0J0
T: 867.896.9004 or 1.888.866.6784
T: 867.896.9087
E: manager@issatik.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Tavanni Hotel, Inns North can accommodate 12
people in 6 newly renovated rooms. Each room fea-
tures a flat screen television, cable, complimentary
wireless internet, telephone and private bath. Meals
are prepared fresh daily in our newly renovated
dining room. Laundry facilities are available.
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Outside Nunavut
Explorer Hotel
4825 - 49th Avenue 
Yellowknife, NT  X1A 2R3
T: 867.873.3531 or 1.800.661.0892
F: 867.873.3213
E: gm@explorerhotel.ca
www.explorerhotel.ca
Full-service hotel, with exceptional views, located
downtown near shopping. 187 air-conditioned
rooms, with cable TV and high-speed wireless in-
ternet. Deluxe suites offer fireplaces and Jacuzzis.
Trader's Grill Restaurant, licensed lounge. Fitness
facility. 10 meeting rooms with capacity of 350.
VISA, MC, Amex, enRoute and JCB accepted.
Close to hiking trails, museum, visitor centre, 
Legislative Assembly. Airport transportation. Pets
allowed. Laundry. English, French, German, 
Italian and Japanese spoken.

Dining
Arviat
Padlei Inns North Dining Room
P.O. Box 90, Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0 
T: 867.857.2919 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.857.2989
E: padlei@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Meals are prepared fresh daily in the newly reno-
vated dining room. Breakfast 7:30am-9:30am,
Lunch 11am-1:30pm, Dinner 5pm-6:30pm. À la
carte menu and regular lunch/dinner specials.
Reservations available. Walk-ins welcome. VISA,
MC, AMEX, Diners Club, Interac.

Baker Lake
Iglu Hotel Dining Room
P.O. Box 179, Baker Lake, NU  X0C 0A0
T: 867.793.2801 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.793.2711
E: iglu@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Meals are prepared fresh daily in our dining room
with a view. Hours of operation are Monday to
Friday 11am-7pm, Sunday brunch 11:30am-
1pm, closed Saturday. A la carte and set menus.
Walk-ins welcome. Daily lunch and dinner specials.

Nunamiut Lodge Dining Room
P.O. Box 369, Baker Lake, NU  X0C 0A0
T: 867.793.2512
F: 867.793.2505
E: nunamiut_lodge@hotmail.com
www.nunamiutlodgehotel.ca
Welcome to the Nunamiut Lodge Hotel in Baker
Lake! 100% Inuit Owned. At the Nunamiut
Lodge Hotel, enjoy our northern hospitality and
unique solarium dining room with a waterfront
view of Baker Lake. We provide a wide range 
of amenities, an unbeatable service, excellent din-
ing, all at an unmatched quality. Open Monday to
Friday; Breakfast 7:30 am to 9:00 am, Lunch

11:30 am to 1:00 pm, Dinner must be reserved by
12pm and is served at 5:30pm. Walk-ins are 
welcome for breakfast and lunch, reservations are
required for dinner. A la carte menu is offered for
breakfast/lunch and a set menu for dinner. Take
out is available Mon-Fri. Conference room and
banquet facilities on site.

Cambridge Bay
Aurora Restaurant at the Arctic Islands
Lodge
P.O. Box 38, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2345 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.983.2480
E: arcticislands@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com
Arctic Islands Lodge is located on the famous
Northwest Passage, north of the Arctic Circle 
on Victoria Island. Dining room with take-out
available. Hours of operation 7am-7pm. À la carte
and set menus. Regular lunch/dinner specials.
Reservations available. Walk-ins welcome. VISA,
MasterCard, American Express, Diners Club/en-
Route and Interac are welcome.

Saxifrage Resto-Café at the Green Row 
Executive Suites
21 Mitik Street, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.3111
E: greenrow@netkaster.ca
www.facebook.com/saxifragerestocafe 
Full service restaurant café attached to the Green
Row Executive Suites. À la carte menu with regu-
lar lunch/dinner specials. Café is open daily 8am-
7pm. The restaurant is open for lunch service
11:30am-1:30pm and dinner service 5pm-7pm.
Walk-ins welcome, reservations appreciated, take-
out available.

Cape Dorset
Dorset Restaurant at the Dorset Suites
P.O. Box 4, Cape Dorset, NU  X0A 0C0
T: 867.897.8806 ext. 236 or 259
F: 867.897.8688
E: huithuit@capedorsettours.com
www.dorsetsuites.com and
www.facebook.com/groups/260241997455733/
?fref=nf 
Dorset Restaurant is located in the Dorset Hotel
and is pleased to offer a full range of dining options
to hotel guests and community members alike. All
of our menu items are made in house and from
scratch. It has been our goal to source the best
meats, both country food and domestic as well as the
freshest produce in order to offer our patrons the
best experience possible. With two menus to choose
from; a short order take out/ dine in menu offered
Monday-Friday 11am to 2pm and Thursday and
Friday evenings from 5pm to 8pm and for those
looking for a more formal service, we offer a dinner
menu every evening between 5pm-7pm. Orders for
this menu must be placed before 2pm the day of
reservation.

Gjoa Haven
Amundsen Hotel
P.O. Box 120, Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
T: 867.360.6176 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.360.6283
E: amundsen@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com   
Meals are prepared fresh daily in our newly reno-
vated dining room and take-out is available. Hours
of operation 8am-8pm. A la carte and set menus.
Walk-ins welcome. Conference facilities are avail-
able for groups up to 25 people, in addition to cater-
ing on and off site.

Igloolik
Igloolik Inn Hotel
P.O. Box 120, Igloolik, NU  X0A 0L0
T: 867.934.8627 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.934.8598
E: igloolik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Join us in the dining room for our a la carte menu
or freshly prepared daily specials. Take-out is avail-
able and walk-ins are welcome. Hours of operation
Mon-Sat: 9-11am, 12-2pm, 5-7pm and Sun:
9am-3pm. VISA, Mastercard, American Express,
Diners Club and Interac accepted. Catering services
are available on and off site.

Iqaluit
Big Racks BBQ
Building 810, 810 Natsiq Street 
P.O. Box 11594, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.5555
E: bigracksiqaluit@gmail.com 
www.facebook.com/bigracksiqaluit
Big Racks BBQ dishing up home-style cooking in
the heart of Iqaluit. Full menu available on our
Facebook page. Dine in, take out and delivery
available. Check us out on Nunavut's episode 
of Far and Wide on farandwide.much.com. 
Open Wednesday to Saturday 11am-4am and 
11am-9pm Sunday to Tuesday.

The Frobisher Inn
Astro Hill Complex
T: 867.979.2222 or 1.877.422.9422
F: 867.979.0427
E: gm@frobisherinn.com
www.frobisherinn.com
The Frob Kitchen & Eatery
The Frob Kitchen & Eatery offers a casual am-
biance with a reflection of today’s trends of fresh
products at a reasonable price. À la carte menu and
regular lunch/dinner specials. Reservations avail-
able. Walk-ins welcome. Open for breakfast: 
Mon-Fri: 7am-10:30am & Sat-Sun: 
8am-10:30am, lunch: Mon-Sun: 11:30am-2pm,
dinner: Mon-Sun: 5pm-9pm and brunch: Sun:
11am-2pm.
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The Caribrew Café
Located next to the lobby of the Frobisher Inn, the
Caribrew offers a wide selection of coffee, tea,
drinks and snacks. Sandwiches, wraps and other
goodies are made fresh daily and available through-
out the day. Open Mon-Fri: 7am-6pm and Week-
ends & Holidays 9am-4pm.
Storehouse Bar & Grill
Storehouse Bar & Grill offers unsurpassed north-
ern hospitality. Featuring pool tables, dart boards,
wide screen TVs (including a monster projection
system to watch the game), a full menu service and
wonderful surroundings, the Storehouse is a perfect
place to renew acquaintances or meet new friends.
Open Mon-Thur: 5pm-1am and Fri-Sat: 5pm-
2am.

The Granite Room at the Discovery,
Iqaluit’s Boutique Hotel
P.O. Box 387, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.4433
F: 867.979.6591
E: stay@thediscoveryiqaluit.com
www.thediscoveryiqaluit.com
The beautiful and tastefully decorated Granite
Room offers an outstanding dining experience like
no other. Discover something unique when you dine
with us, inspired by fine French restaurants, the
cuisine found at the Granite Room is sure to please
everyone. Featuring tastes of the North like you’ve
never encountered, and daily table d’hôte specials,
we are sure to please all tastes and preferences.
Renowned licensed dining, listed in Where To Eat
in Canada. Conference and banquet facilities are
available. Hours of Operation are Monday to Fri-
day: 6:30-9am, 11:45am-2pm, 6-9pm; Saturday
7-10am, 11:45am-2pm, 6-9pm and Sunday
brunch 11am-2pm and dinner 6-9pm. Visa, MC,
Amex, enRoute, Diners Club, Interac.

Water's Edge Seafood & Steakhouse
P.O. Box 1709, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.4726
F: 867.979.4728
http://hotelarctic.ca/amenities/northern-cuisine/
and www.facebook.com/Waters-Edge-Seafood-
Steakhouse 
Located in Hotel Arctic, Waters' Edge Seafood &
Steakhouse is a well-established and long standing
member of the Iqaluit food service community.
While our menu focuses on traditional steak and
seafood, creativity and inspiration comes from sea-
sonally available country food ingredients and the
international experience of our chef. Mon-Fri:
breakfast 7am-10am, lunch 11:30am-2pm, dinner
5pm-8:30pm. Sat & Sun: 8am-2pm and 5pm-
8:30pm.
Kickin’ Caribou Pub
Located in Hotel Arctic, Kickin’ Caribou Pub has a
great selection of beer on tap and all your favourite
dishes on the menu. Kicking Caribou Pub is a great
place to gather with friends and colleagues. Open
Mon-Sat for lunch (12pm to 2:30pm) and 
dinner (4pm to 11pm), and Sun for lunch 
(11am to 3:30pm).

Kimmirut
Kimik Hotel
P.O. Box 69, Kimmirut, NU  X0A 0N0
T: 867.939.2093 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.939.2005
E: kimik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Kimik Hotel, Inns North is located near Katanni-
lik Territorial Park on Baffin Island. Meals are
prepared fresh daily in our newly renovated dining
room. Menus are pre-set and reservations are re-
quired for non-hotel guests, except for breakfast
Mon-Fri, 9:30-10:30am. Take out is available
Thurs-Sat from 4-6pm. Mastercard, American
Express, enRoute, VISA and Interac accepted.

Kugluktuk
Coppermine Inn Ltd.
P.O. Box 282, Kugluktuk, NU  X0B 0E0 
T: 867.982.3333
F: 867.982.3340
E: ijhorn@hotmail.com
Enjoy traditional Arctic hospitality in comfortable,
modern facilities. Spacious lobby and dining rooms
with pellet stoves. The best home-cooked meals, pre-
pared by your friendly hosts Kerry and Irene Horn.
Reservations are required for non-hotel guests.
Menus are pre-set; breakfast is served at 8am,
lunch at 12pm and dinner at 5:30pm.

Enokhok Dining Room
P.O. Box 162, Kugluktuk, NU  X0B 0E0
T: 867.982.3197 or 866.452.5623 ext.2
F: 867.982.4291
E: inn@enokhok.com
www.enokhok.com
Our cozy dining room offers a lovely water view,
with two satellite connected screens. Open for conti-
nental breakfast and a set menu for lunch and din-
ner. Take-out orders are welcome. Reservations are
required for non-hotel guests; please no walk-ins.
On and off site catering is available; please inquire
about the event menu.

Naujaat
Naujat Inns North
P.O. Box 70, Naujaat, NU  X0C 0H0
T: 867.462.4304 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.462.4152
E: naujat@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Naujat Inns North Dining Room
Naujat Hotel is situated near the airport and the
ocean in Naujaat, Nunavut. Meals are prepared
fresh daily in our dining room, menus are pre-set
and reservations are required for non-hotel guests.
Breakfast is served before 7am, lunch at noon and
dinner at 6pm. Country food such as char and cari-
bou is featured when available. Open to the public
most Sundays.

Co-op Tundra Take-out & Diner
Located down the hill from Naujat Inns North in
the center of town, service is counter style, provid-
ing quality fast food at a reasonable price. Menu
items include hamburger & fries, pizza, salads and
more. Hours of operation Mon-Sun: 4-10pm.

Pangnirtung
Auyuittuq Lodge
P.O. Box 53, Pangnirtung, NU  X0A 0R0
T: 867.473.8955 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.473.8611
E: auyuittuqlodge@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com
The Auyuittuq Lodge dining room overlooks the
beautiful Pangnirtung Fjord and offers delicious
home cooked cuisine served family style. Advance
reservations are required for non-hotel guests and
menus are pre-set. Lunch is served at noon and
dinner is served at 6:30pm. Breakfast is served
continental style.

Pond Inlet
Sauniq Hotel
P.O. Box 370, Pond Inlet, NU  X0A 0S0
T: 867.899.6500 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.899.8770
E: sauniq@innsnorth.coop
www.pondtours.ca
Sauniq Hotel Dining Room
The Sauniq Hotel is located above the Arctic Circle
in beautiful Pond Inlet, Nunavut. Our dining
room offers delicious set menus served buffet style.
Reservations are required. Featuring steak night
every Friday and Sunday brunch every second
Sunday; please call for details. Take out is avail-
able. Conference facilities and services are avail-
able.
Co-op Tundra Take-out & Diner
Located in the retail section of the Tununiq Sauniq
Co-op store; providing counter service for “quick
grabs” such as chicken nuggets & fries, mac ‘n’
cheese, salad and more. Hours of operation Mon-
Fri: 10am-8pm, Sat: 1-8pm, closed Sun.

Qikiqtarjuaq
Tulugak Hotel
P.O. Box 8, Qikiqtarjuaq, NU  X0A 0B0
T: 867.927.8874 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.927.8124
E: tulugak@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Tulugak Hotel, Inns North is located on Broughton
Island north of Auyuittuq National Park. Menus
are pre-set and hearty meals prepared with care
and creativity.  Reservations are required for non-
hotel guests. Breakfast is served continental style,
lunch is at noon and dinner is at 6pm. Amazing
views from the dining room!
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MULTI-COMMUNITY

RANKIN INLET

QIKIQTARJUAQ

PANGNIRTUNG

NAUJAAT

IQALUIT

HALL BEACH

GJOA HAVEN

CORAL HARBOUR

CAPE DORSET

CAMBRIDGE BAY

ARCTIC BAY
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Tourism Operators, 
Outfitters & Related 
Businesses

Hakongak Outfitting        

Haogak Outfitting     

Qaigguit Tours      

Dorset Suites / Huit Huit Tours         

Siku Tours       

4660 Nunavut, Ltd.      

Ammituq Services         

Inukpak Outfitting, Ltd.          

Inuksuk Adventures, Ltd.  

NorthWinds Arctic Adventures    

Polar Outfitting          

Tour Iqaluit           

Arctic Wilderness Guiding & Outfitting           

Alivaktuk Outfitting       

Peter’s Expediting and Outfitting         

Nunavut Experience Outfitting         

Arctic Tours   

Adventure Canada    

Adventure Northwest 

Arctic Kingdom Polar Expeditions, Inc.             
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MULTI-COMMUNITY (CONTINUED)

WILDERNESS LODGES
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Baffin Safari  

Black Feather, the Wilderness Company          

Canada North Outfitting Inc. 

Canoe Artic, Inc.     

Complete Expeditions Inc.       

Crystal Cruises    

Discover the World, Ltd. 

Eagle-Eye Tours, Inc.   

Eyos Expeditions    

Far Horizons    

Henik Lake Adventures   

Inukpak Outfitting, Ltd.          

Northern Allied Nunavut 

NorthWinds Arctic Adventures    

One Ocean Expeditions    

Quark Expeditions, Inc.    

Top of the World Travel 

The Great Canadian Travel Company           

The Lodge at Little Duck Inc.  

Arctic Haven Wilderness Lodge     

Arctic Watch Wilderness Lodge

Bathurst Inlet Lodge          

B&J Flyfishing Adventures   

High Arctic Lodge  

Kasba Lake Lodge  

Plummer’s Great Bear Lake Lodge 
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Rankin Inlet
The Captain’s Gallery at the Siniktarvik
Hotel & Conference Centre
P.O. Box 40, Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
T: 867.645.2807 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.645.2999
E: siniktarvik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
The Captain’s Gallery offers a full service menu
seven days a week, 7:30am to 7:30pm. Walk-ins
and take-out orders are welcome. Daily lunch and
dinner specials are available. Also featuring five
fully equipped conference rooms, banquet services
and licensed guest lounge. Catering, both on and off
site, is available. 

Turaarvik Hotel Restaurant
P.O. Box 40, Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
T: 867.645.4955 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.645.4956
E: turaarvik@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Full menu-service restaurant featuring traditional
and Canadian cuisine. Open Monday-Friday 
7am-7:30pm, Saturday and Sunday 8am-7:30pm.
Walk-ins welcome. Daily lunch and dinner features
in addition to breakfast features on weekends, birth-
day party room, catering available, and menu fully
set for take-out. Country food on the menu and more
coming!

Resolute
Qausuittuq Inns North Dining Room
General Delivery, Resolute Bay, NU  X0A 0V0
T: 867.252.3900 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.252.3766
E: qausuittuq@innsnorth.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Qausuittuq Hotel, Inns North is located on Corn-
wallis Island and boasts incredible views of the
Northwest Passage. The dining room is open to the
public Monday to Friday 11:30am to 1pm and
dinner service is at 5:30pm. The lunch menu is a
la carte and dinner is served family style. Walk-ins
are welcome for lunch but reservations are required
for dinner service for non-hotel guests. Take-out 
orders are welcome. Conference facilities and cater-
ing are available. All major credit cards accepted.

Sanikiluaq
Amaulik Motel
General Delivery, Sanikiluaq, NU  X0A 0W0
T: 867.266.8821 or 1.888.866.6784
F: 867.266.8844
E: amaulikmotel@innsnorth.coop
www.InnsNorth.com
Meals are prepared fresh daily; menus are pre-set
and reservations are required for non-hotel guests.
Breakfast is continental style, lunch is served at
noon and dinner is served at 6pm. Catering is
available. VISA, MC, Diners Club, AMEX, 
Interac are welcome.

Whale Cove
Tavanni Hotel
P.O. Box 60, Whale Cove, NU  X0C 0J0
T: 867.896.9004 or 1.888.866.6784
T: 867.896.9087
E: manager@issatik.coop
www.innsnorth.com
Meals are prepared fresh daily in a newly 
renovated dining room; menus are pre-set and 
reservations are required for non-hotel guests. 
Breakfast is continental style, lunch is served 
between 12-12:30pm and dinner is served 
between 6-6:30pm.

Outfitters and Guides
Cambridge Bay
Hakongak Outfitting
P.O. Box 2053, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0 T: 
867.983.2799 or 867.983.5294
F: 867.983.3190
E: naikak@northwestel.net
We offer wildlife viewing, hunting, fishing and bird 
watching.

Haogak Outfitting
P.O. Box 1129, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0 T: 
867.983.7349
Come see beautiful Cambridge Bay! We offer 
wildlife viewing, hunting, bird watching, fishing 
and cultural experiences. 

Qaigguit Tours
P.O. Box 1194, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0 T: 
867.983.2414
F: 867.983.2108
E: arctic_closet@qiniq.com
Eco-tourism providing tours of Cambridge Bay and 
area; flora, fauna, birds, historic sites, cultural 
events, shopping for tourists, business travellers, 
cruise ships, etc., during all seasons involving elders, 
youth and local residents.

Cape Dorset
Dorset Suites / Huit Huit Tours
P.O. Box 4, Cape Dorset, NU  X0A 0C0
T: 867.897.8806
F: 867.897.8688
E: huithuit@capedorsettours.com
www.dorsetsuites.com and 
www.capedorsettours.com
Centrally located in Cape Dorset, Dorset Suites 
offers 20 premium guest rooms and suites, with 
licensed dining and conference room. Huit Huit 
offers eco-cultural tours and custom trips. Visitors
can experience Inuit Culture with local guides and
learn about the art, culture and natural environ-
ment. Floe edge, snow machine, boating, camping,
fishing and hiking trips are offered by a licensed
outfitter.

Coral Harbour
Siku Tours
P.O. Box 179, Coral Harbour, NU  X0C 0C0
T: 867.925.8461
E: aaron_emiktowt@hotmail.com
Siku Tours operates in Coral Harbour from 
August until October. Marine mammal hunting,
fishing, and touring by boats are offered. Come
visit Coral Harbour and enjoy your time with 
Siku Tours. Call (867) 925-8461.

Gjoa Haven
4660 Nunavut, Ltd. 
P.O. Box 115, Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
T: 867.360.6272
F: 867.360.7011
E: Nunavut@huskydog.com
www.huskydog.com
Bed and breakfast, guided tours, eco-tours, sport
fishing, dogsledding, traditional activities. Located
on the Northwest Passage, Gjoa Haven is home to
the Amundsen, the Northwest Passage, and most
recently, the discovery of Sir John Franklin's long
lost ship...HMS Erebus.

Hall Beach
Ammituq Services
P.O. Box 8, Hall Beach, NU  X0A 0K0
T: 867.928.8537
E: andrew_qaunaq@qiniq.com
Providing big game hunts for polar bear and 
walrus as well as small game hunts. Cultural and
adventure tours to the old sod houses, floe edge,
camp sites and sport fishing sites are also offered.
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Iqaluit
Inukpak Outfitting, Ltd.
P.O. Box 11392, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.222.6489
F: 867.979.7489
E: inukpak@gmail.com
www.inukpakoutfitting.ca
Since 2011 we have been pleased to offer guided
excursions throughout the Southern Baffin 
region. Our primary goal is to offer products 
and services tailored to your requirements which
result in a once-in-a-lifetime experience. Our focus
is on safety, accessibility, client requirements, Inuit
culture and the environment. Specializing in
dogsledding INUKPAK OUTFITTING offers a
wide range of guided services such as: snowmobil-
ing, hiking, canoeing, kayaking and much more.
Whether you are looking for an outing for a few
hours or a multi-day polar expedition; you’re a be-
ginner adventurer or a seasoned outdoor enthusiast;
you’re looking for a peaceful day in the park or a
challenge to match your skills we have everything
you need from head to toe! All of our services are
turnkey, just bring your personal effects and we
will supply the rest.

Inuksuk Adventures, Ltd.
P.O. Box 1907, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.1907
E: jnoblejr10@gmail.com
www.facebook.com/Inuksukadventures 
Boat tours on Frobisher Bay, ranging from 2-4
hours to a full day. Contact us for a quote.

NorthWinds Arctic Adventures
P.O. Box 820, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.223.0551
E: northwindsexpeditions@gmail.com
www.northwindsexpeditions.com
NorthWinds is one of the leading polar expeditions
companies in the world, having successfully led nine
full-length South Pole expeditions, six full-length
North Pole Expeditions, among many other epic
dog sledding and kite skiing expeditions throughout
the Arctic and, Greenland and the Antarctic. How-
ever impossible your goals may be, we can assist you
as a guide, polar trainer, consultant or logistic coor-
dinator.

Polar Outfitting
P.O. Box 1035, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.975.1600
F: 867.975.7754
E: polaroutfitting@gmail.com
www.polaroutfitting.ca
Polar Outfitting is an Inuit-owned, Iqaluit-based
business that has been outfitting for several years.
Polar Outfitting has amazing and well-respected
guides. We offer ski-doo trips and boating trips in
and around Iqaluit. We also offer sport hunting
services and logistical services for trips out on the
land. Call or email us to set up your next adven-
ture.

SikSik City Guides
P.O. Box 28, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.877.1825
E: info@siksik.ca
https://siksik.ca
SikSik is the best way to navigate Iqaluit, featur-
ing the city's first-ever detailed and interactive mo-
bile street map, complete with business listings and
local news. Iqaluit is a place where the streets have
no names (or, at least, no one uses them). Until
now, residents and visitors have had no way to 
easily find their way from House 1625 to House
3102. Save time and hassle by searching for the
house or business you want, and clicking the navi-
gate button to the corresponding page. SikSik saves
you times and money, getting you to your destina-
tion quicker, and giving you the confidence to wan-
der the city on your own without having to call a
cab to take you two blocks away (of course, if you
need a cab, our search function can help you with
that too).

Tour Iqaluit
P.O. Box 6117, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.1900 or 1.888.737.6818 x 867
E: iqaluit@arctickingdom.com
www.touriqaluit.com
WE ARE THE IQALUIT SPECIALISTS (and
the rest of Nunavut too!) One hour to half day or
multi-day trips in and around Iqaluit. Whether
you’re short on time or would like to add a little
something extra to your visit to Iqaluit, Tour
Iqaluit with Arctic Kingdom can provide you with
an experience that is sure to leave you with great
memories and stories to share. Choose from many
activities that range from one hour to half day or
multi-day trips. We make it convenient for you to
experience the real Arctic while snowmobiling, hik-
ing, boating, snowshoeing or touring the town (and
much more!). Book online at www.TourIqaluit.com
or call/email us direct year round. Cruise ships,
Private Tours. Groups, Government and Corpora-
tions welcome. Call us!

Naujaat
Arctic Wilderness Guiding & Outfitting
P.O. Box 165, Naujaat, NU  X0C 0H0
T: 867.462.4229
F: 867.462.4095
E: qmalliki@hotmail.com
www.arcticwildernessoutfitter.ca 
We offer quality service with our most experienced,
knowledgeable and dedicated local hunters and
guides, along with various transportation, readily
available to make the most of your memorable 
arctic wilderness trip in Canada's True North,
year-round. Day and multi-day trips (individual
or groups). Sport Hunting, small-and big-game
fishing, camping (including experiences in igloos),
hiking, terrain (ATV), snow/ice (snowmobile),
and/or marine (small boat) touring. Guiding for
biologists, photographers, students and visitors. 
Visits to and from the floe edge, Sir John Franklin
Stone House, Thule Sites, Harbour Islands 
(whaling stations) and Ukkusiksalik National
Park.

Pangnirtung
Alivaktuk Outfitting 
P.O. Box 3, Pangnirtung, NU  X0A 0R0
T: 867.473.8537
F: 867.473.8721
E: jalivaktuk@qiniq.com
www.alivaktukoutfitting.ca
Guide and outfitter with more than 20 years 
experience plus teaching experience. Day and
multi-day trips. Snowmobile and qamutik trans-
portation. Transportation to and from Auyuittuq
National Park. Day trips to Kekerten Territorial
Park during July and August, day trips to the 
Arctic Circle by snowmobile in March and April.

Peter's Expediting and Outfitting
P.O. Box 365, Pangnirtung, NU  X0A 0R0
T: 867.473.4060
E: peterkilabuk2005@qiniq.com
www.kilabukoutfitting.com
Peter's Expediting Services offers marine and
snowmobile transportation services in the Pangnir-
tung and Cumberland Sound area to the Auyuit-
tuq National Park and Kekerten Territorial Park
offering walking historical tours of the parks for
both small and large groups.

Qikiqtarjuaq
Nunavut Experience Outfitting
P.O. Box 96, Qikiqtarjuaq, NU  X0A 0B0
T: 867.927.8518
E: billy_arnaquq@qiniq.com
Nunavut Experience Outfitting Services offers boat
transfers to and from Auyuittuq National Park
from the community of Qikiqtarjuaq, which is 
located at the north end of the park. We have 5-6
day sightseeing tours. Fishing for Arctic char,
whale watching, polar bear viewing, bird watching
and day hikes are also available.

Rankin Inlet
Arctic Tours
P.O. Box 171, 102-21 Tulugaaq Avenue, Rankin
Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
T: 867.645.2537
E: kadakk@qiniq.com
www.arctictours.ca and www.kivalliq.ca
Arctic Tours offers the highest quality of photogra-
phy tours and educational photography tours on the
market today. We not only take you to some of our
special places but we also will work with you to
master your cameras to get the most out of the 
images you capture. Each tour includes time talk-
ing about and setting up your cameras, learning
about some of the Inuit history and legends of our
area and taking images during our time together.
Beginner or advanced photographer we will make
your tours the best.
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Tour Operators and 
Travel Agencies
Adventure Northwest
P.O. Box 820, Yellowknife, NT  X1A 2N6
T: 867.446.2654
E: hunt@adventurenw.com
www.adventurenw.com
Big Game outfitter working with Inuit partners
and providing hunts for caribou, muskox, grizzly
bear, wolf and wolverine. In business for over 30
years in Nunavut.

Arctic Kingdom Polar Expeditions, Inc. 
P.O. Box 6117, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 416.322.7066 or 1.888.737.6818
E: daniela.masaro@arctickingdom.com
www.arctickingdom.com
Arctic Kingdom is fiercely dedicated to creating au-
thentic and awe-inspiring Arctic travel experiences.
Through our Wildlife Safaris, Quick Getaways,
Backcountry Trips and Expedition Cruises, we 
ensure your Arctic experience in the world's most
captivating place is second-to-none. For shorter 
visits, we now offer day trips in Iqaluit; stop by 
our new Tour Iqaluit Office in the Hotel Arctic
lobby to book snowmobile, boat, hike, ATV, and
Iqaluit town tours, or to create a private tour or
customized Getaway package made just for you.

Baffin Safari
65 Quinpool Crescent, Ottawa, ON  K2H 6H9
T: 613.699.7168
E: john.baffinsafari@gmail.com
www.baffinsafari.com
Baffin Safari offers small group and private ad-
venture tours on Baffin Island complementing the
skills of local licensed Inuit outfitters with our
unique ability to offer scenic hot air balloon flights.

Black Feather, the Wilderness 
Adventure Company
250 McNaught's Rd., Seguin, ON  P2A 0B2
T: 705.746.1372 or 1.888.849.7668
F: 705.746.7048
E: info@blackfeather.com
www.blackfeather.com
Black Feather offers outfitted, guided expeditions by
hike, sea kayak and canoe. Explore Auyuittuq and
Quttinirpaaq National parks; canoe the Copper-
mine, Hood and Soper Rivers, sea kayak at Pond
Inlet.

Canada North Outfitting Inc. 
P.O. Box 1355, Station B 
Montreal, QC  H3B 3K9
T: 450.376.4868
F: 450.376.0889
E: info@canadanorthoutfitting.com
www.canadanorthoutfitting.com
Since 1981, Canada North Outfitting, the 
oldest operating company in Nunavut, has been of-
fering polar bear, muskox, caribou, barren-ground
grizzly, walrus and wolf hunts out of numerous
Inuit communities across the Arctic.

Canoe Arctic, Inc. 
P.O. Box 130, Fort Smith, NT  X0E 0P0
T: 867.872.2308
E: alex@canoearctic.com
www.canoearctic.com
Fly-in canoe trips in the heart of the Barren Lands
on the most remote rivers left on Earth. Paddle the
Thelon River and other remote, wild, tundra rivers
that are hundreds of miles from the nearest road or
community. Muskoxen, caribou, white wolves,
moose, grizzlies and rich birdlife. Warm, arid
summers. Virgin fishing. All trips guided by Alex
Hall, wildlife biologist and the Canadian Arctic's
first and most experienced canoeing guide. We can
accommodate all levels of canoeing experience.

Discover the World, Ltd.
8 Bolters Land – Arctic House, Banstead 
Surrey, UK  SM7 2AR
T: 44.1737.218.800
E: travel@discover-the-world.co.uk
www.discover-the-world.co.uk
Discover the World, Ltd. began in 1983, offering
holidays to Iceland and the Arctic Regions. Over 
30 years later we are now one of the UK's leading
specialist tour operators and have proudly intro-
duced a selection of refreshingly different wildlife
and wilderness holidays to a multitude of worldwide
destinations. These include Iceland, Scandinavia,
the Arctic and Antarctic, Canada, Alaska and New
Zealand. From tailor-made independent holidays to
wildlife watching, expedition voyages and fly-drive
touring, there is something to suit every budget and
taste.

Eagle-Eye Tours, Inc.
4711 Galena Street, Windermere, BC  V0B 2L2
T: 250.342.8640
F: 250.342.8644
E: travel@eagle-eye.com
www.eagle-eye.com
Eagle-Eye Tours is a global leader offering small
group birding and nature tours and small ship 
expedition cruises. Our Nunavut tours include
birding and wildlife viewing from land and sea.
We offer an unforgettable floe edge trip from Pond
Inlet where you can expect great birding and the
chance to see narwhal, polar bears and much more!
On this remarkable tour we travel with Inuit to
the wildlife rich edge of the sea ice. Our Cambridge
Bay tour includes birding and chance to see muskox
on the beautiful arctic tundra. Our expedition
cruises span the arctic including the Northwest 
Passage. With over 20 years of experience, we offer
exceptional experiences in Nunavut; give us a call!

Far Horizons
6-2862 Hwy 43, RR1 
Kemptville, ON  K0G 1J0
T: 800.289.6607 x 204
E: carole@farhorizons.ca
www.farhorizons.ca or www.carolegobeil.ca
Far Horizons is an established retail and wholesale
tour operator, since 1986, customizing unique and
original travel packages to exotic destinations for
travelers from around the world. Carole Gobeil
joined the company in 2015 as their polar travel
specialist. Carole has been traveling in the Arctic
since 2005 and has a great passion for the North.
She is fully bilingual, English and French. She 
escorts small personalized groups to the Arctic 
and builds packages suited to one's specific needs 
and desires. She is a valued partner with all 
expedition cruise companies in the Arctic and 
can personally recommend the best suited
voyage/operator to compliment one’s personal 
travel desires, at no extra charge.

Henik Lake Adventures
P.O. Box 420, Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0
T: 867.857.2587
F: 867.857.2883
E: heniklakeadventures@gmail.com
www.heniklakeadventures.com
We offer one of the finest Caribou Hunts in North-
ern Canada, in the Territory of Nunavut. Please
note that we no longer offer polar bear, muskox or
wolf hunts. We feel that we have one of the best and
highest success caribou hunts for Central Barren
Ground. We have a success rate of over 90% since
2006 and have achieved a success rate of 100% the
past 2 years.

Inukpak Outfitting, Ltd.
P.O. Box 11392, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.222.6489
F: 867.979.7489
E: inukpak@gmail.com
www.inukpakoutfitting.ca
Since 2011 we have been pleased to offer guided
excursions throughout the Southern Baffin region.
Our primary goal is to offer products and services
tailored to your requirements which result in a one-
in-a-lifetime experience. Our focus is on safety, 
accessibility, client requirements, Inuit culture and
the environment. Specializing in dogsledding
INUKPAK OUTFITTING offers a wide range 
of guided services such as: snowmobiling, hiking,
canoeing, kayaking and much more. Whether you
are looking for an outing for a few hours or a
multi-day polar expedition; you’re a beginner 
adventurer or a seasoned outdoor enthusiast; you’re
looking for a peaceful day in the park or a challenge
to match your skills we have everything you need
from head to toe! All of our services are turnkey,
just bring your personal effects and we will supply
the rest.
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Northern Allied Nunavut
P.O. Box 1589
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 866.239.0025
F: 204.326.6606
E: remard@northernallied.ca
www.northernalliednunavut.ca  

NorthWinds Arctic Adventures
P.O. Box 820, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.223.0551
E: northwindsexpeditions@gmail.com
www.northwindsexpeditions.com
NorthWinds is one of the leading polar expeditions
companies in the world, having successfully led nine
full-length South Pole expeditions, six full-length
North Pole Expeditions, among many other epic
dog sledding and kite skiing expeditions throughout
the Arctic and, Greenland and the Antarctic. How-
ever impossible your goals may be, we can assist you
as a guide, polar trainer, consultant or logistic coor-
dinator.

Top of the World Travel
5105-48th Street, Yellowknife, NT  X1A 1N5
T: 867.766.6000 or 1.800.837.8922
F: 867.873.3422
E: travel@topoftheworldtravel.com
www.topoftheworldtravel.com
We book tours and travel for all regions.

The Great Canadian Travel Group
164 Marion Street, Winnipeg, MB  R2H 0T4
T: 204.949.0199 or 1.800.661.3830
F: 204.949.0188
E: canada@gctravel.ca
www.greatcanadiantravel.com
Since 1981, The Great Canadian Travel Company
has been helping people explore the world's most
fascinating Arctic regions and most remote commu-
nities. We offer a variety of tours that will immerse
you in the culture and landscapes of the North and
can customize them to suit any travel style.

The Lodge at Little Duck, Inc.
650-5 Donald Street, Winnipeg, MB  R3L 2T4
T: 807.543.9997
F: 204.942.1116
E: dave@thelodgeatlittleduck.com
www.thelodgeatlittleduck.com
Edehon Lake Caribou Camp accommodates up to 
8 hunting guests per week and offers a very unique
adventure that only a handful of lucky hunters get
to experience each year. Comfortable accommoda-
tions, hot showers, home-cooked meals, electricity,
friendly and professional Inuit guides along with
onsite camp management makes this hunt a truly
first class experience. Get the first opportunity at
hunting these magnificent Caribou as they migrate
through our area on their way South. Hunters
have a choice of rifle, bow or muzzleloader, along
with the opportunity to harvest a wolf or wolverine.
The Northern Lights are such an amazing sight
and appear in the skies nightly. If it's time to
scratch that caribou hunt off your bucket list, give
us a call.

Wilderness Lodges
Arctic Haven Wilderness Lodge
P.O. Box 692, House 5190-A 
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 819.459.1794 or 1.855.459.1794
E: mail@arctichaven.ca
www.arctichaven.ca 
Arctic Haven Lodge is a Nunavut 5-star resort, 
located on Ennadai Lake, Nunavut. Home to the
350,000 strong Qamanirjuaq caribou herd, Arctic
Haven offers access to hiking, kayaking, boating,
world class fishing, cross country skiing, kite-skiing,
dog sledding, snowmobiling, Arctic safaris with
northern lights, arctic wolves, caribou, grizzly
bears, wolverine and more. You don't have to be an
experienced explorer to go on this Arctic adventure.
Find out for yourself at www.ArcticHaven.ca

Arctic Watch Wilderness Lodge
P.O. Box 692, House 5190-A 
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 819.459.1794 or 867.252.3838
E: mail@arcticwatch.ca
www.arcticwatch.ca
Arctic Watch is the world's most northerly fly-in
lodge located on Somerset Island. Visit Arctic
Watch for an all-encompassing Arctic safari, to see
thousands of beluga whales, (best beluga watching
site in the world), musk ox, polar bears, arctic
foxes, birds and archaeological sites. Guests can hike
the tundra, explore canyons, raft the Cunningham
River, sea kayak with beluga whales, fish for arctic
char, ATV the Northwest Passage and more. Vistas
are immense and the sun shines 24 hours per day.
Enjoy comfortable accommodations and the best
food in Nunavut from our in-house chef. Every day
begins with freshly prepared breakfast and ends
with hot showers and a glass of wine.

Bathurst Inlet Lodge
P.O. Box 820, Yellowknife, NT  X1A 2N6
T: 867.446.2654
F: 877.275.1533
E: info@bathurstinlet.com
www.bathurstarctic.com
This historic lodge complex has welcomed adventure
travellers for nearly 50 years. Iconic southern Arc-
tic wildlife – musk oxen, grizzly bears, caribou feed
on the wildflower covered tundra under the Mid-
night Sun. Migratory birds in breeding plumage
nest in the cliffs and hills that surround the lodge.
Hike in the company of a naturalist. Paddle a
canoe or enjoy the guided pontoon boat excursions.
Learn about Inuit culture from the people who
called the Inlet home for thousands of years. The
charter flight, meals, activities and lodging are 
included in the price.

B & J Flyfishing Adventures
P.O. Box 1329, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2544
F: 867.983.2203
E: manager.ikaluktutiak@arcticco-op.com
www.arcticflyfishing.com
A semi Wilderness Camp catering to fly fishers,
and catch and release. Accommodations are rustic
in style. You need to bring your own sleeping gear.
Sleeping gear and clothing should be rated for tem-
peratures around 5º C and down to 0º C. Ekaluk
River has the best fishing in the world. Hike in the
area of our traditional Inuit camp ground. Our
specialty has always been home style food.

High Arctic Lodge
P.O. Box 280, Penticton, BC  V2A 6J9
T: 250.497.2000 or 1.800.661.3880
F: 250.497.2001
E: info@higharctic.com
www.higharctic.com
Operating in July and August, this full-service
lodge offers week-long arctic char and lake trout
fishing packages to Merkley Lake and Victoria 
Island. The world's Northernmost Sport-Fishing
and Hunting Lodge. If you are looking for arctic
char fishing, lake trout fishing or muskox hunting
then High Arctic Lodge is what you are looking for.
We are located in Nunavut, Canada with the very
best Canada sport fishing.

Kasba Lake Lodge
P.O. Box 96, Parksville, BC  V9P 2G3
T: 250.248.3572 or 1.800.663.8641
F: 250.248.8576
E: info@kasba.com
www.kasba.com
Located in Southern NWT/Nunavut specializing
in Triple Trophy catch and release fishing for
Northern Pike, Arctic Grayling, and Lake Trout.
Can accommodate up to 40 guests comfortably in
full modern cabins. American plans, guides, boats,
motors, fuel and tackle rental. Direct charter from
Winnipeg, Manitoba to our own private air strip.
June 24 - August 16. Please consult our website 
for pricing at www.kasba.com

Plummer's Great Bear Lake Lodge
950 Branford Street, Winnipeg, MB  R3H 0N5
T: 204.774.5775 or 1.800.665.0240
F: 204.783.2320
E: fish@plummerslodges.com
www.plummerslodges.com
Plummer's Arctic Lodge Outpost camp is located 
on the shore of Tree River, Nunavut. World-class
Arctic Char fishing – home of the current world
record Char! Guided or un-guided trips available
during July and August.

11

www.nunavuttourism.com



Arctic Cruise 
and Yachting
Adventure Canada
14 Front Street, S. Mississauga, ON  L5H 2C4
T: 905.271.4000 or 1.800.363.7566
F: 905.271.5595
E: info@adventurecanada.com
www.adventurecanada.com
Adventure Canada is a family owned tour operator
that specializes in Arctic polar expedition cruising,
along with land based tours. We are celebrating our
25th year of operation and are based out of Missis-
sauga, Ontario.

Complete Expeditions Inc.
50 Confederation Villas NW 
Calgary, AB  T2L 2K9
T: 403.282.2268
F: 403.453.2267
E: contact@complete-expeditions.com
www.complete-expeditions.com
With decades of knowledge and experience, Com-
plete Expeditions (ComEx), is a premier licensed
guiding and outfitting company, specializing in the
world's last frontier: The Northwest Passage.
ComEx provides yacht/port agency services includ-
ing yacht support operations, aircraft operations,
and remote area logistics to its clientele in Green-
land, the Canadian Arctic and Alaska. ComEx 
offers the most comprehensive super yacht services
in the region including ice pilotage, local guiding
and naturalist knowledge, yacht/port agency, per-
mitting, provisioning and logistical support and
planning for vessels transiting the Northwest 
Passage. With extensive local knowledge, ComEx
safely takes clients to experience jaw-dropping pris-
tine landscapes, exotic animal encounters, amazing
angling, vibrant local Inuit culture, and untouched
ancient Inuit cultural sites throughout Greenland,
the Canadian Arctic and Alaska. Contact us to dis-
cuss your custom arctic experience.

Crystal Cruises
11755 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 900 
Los Angeles, CA  91501
T: 310.203.4475
F: 310.600.0518
E: jstoll@crystalcruises.com
www.crystalcruises.com
Crystal Cruises is the World's Most Awarded 
Luxury Cruise Line, having earned more “World's
Best” accolades than any other cruise line, hotel or
resort in history. Crystal Cruises has won “World's
Best Cruise Ship” in Conde Nast Traveler's Reader
Choice Awards for 22 years; been voted “World's
Best Large Cruise Ship Line” by Travel & Leisure
readers for 20 consecutive years; and the “Best
Luxury Cruise Line” by Virtuoso for two consecu-
tive years (2014 & 2015). In Summer 2015,
Crystal embarked on the most significant brand 
expansion in the history of travel and hospitality, 

introducing three new classes of cruising - the 
recently launched Crystal Yacht Cruises (December
2015), Crystal River Cruises (July 2016). Crystal
Executive Class Ocean Cruises (Fall 2019), 
Crystal Luxury Air (April 2016) and Crystal 
AirCruises (2017).

Eyos Expeditions
69 W 106th Street, #3B, New York, NY 10025
T: 212.662.3271
E: info@eyos-expeditions.com
www.eyos-expeditions.com
Eyos Expeditions organizes, plans, and guides su-
peryacht expeditions in the world's most wild and
culturally rich locations.

One Ocean Expeditions
P.O. Box 801, Squamish, BC  V8B 0A6
T: 604.390.4900 or 1.855.416.2326
F: 604.676.2706
E: voyages@oneoceanexpeditions.com
www.oneoceanexpeditions.com
One Ocean Expeditions celebrates the sea and the
complex ecosystems it supports by giving its Arctic
cruise clients a once-in-lifetime experience. The best
way to learn about and appreciate its complexity
and interconnectedness of the world's ocean is by
travelling it. With marine naturalists and other
expert dedicated to Polar Conservation we want to
change how you think about the world's ocean as
well as yourselves.

Quark Expeditions, Inc.
112 Merton, St., 4th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M4S 2Z8
T: 416.644.0666
E: mariela.castro@quarkexpeditions.com
www.quarkexpeditions.com
Quark Expeditions is the world leader in polar 
adventure travel. Since 1991, Quark has been 
establishing a tradition of firsts in polar travel: as
the first to transit the Northeast Passage with 
adventure travelers; the first to take travelers to
the far side of Antarctica; and the first to circum-
navigate the Antarctic continent with guests.
Quark is recognized for its diverse fleet of passenger
vessels and offers the widest variety of polar itiner-
aries of any other adventure company.

Transportation
Multi-Community
Calm Air International, Ltd. 
90 Thompson Drive, Thompson, MB  R8N 1Y8
T: 1.800.839.2256
F: 204.778.6954
E: mail@calmair.com
www.calmair.com 
Calm Air offers scheduled passenger, cargo and
charter flights throughout Manitoba and
Nunavut. We utilize a fleet of ATRs and Dornier
328 jets. Scheduled service is offered throughout the
Kivalliq – Sanikiluaq, Baker Lake, Arviat,
Rankin Inlet, Whale Cove, Chesterfield Inlet,
Naujaat, and Coral Harbour with morning and
afternoon connections to Churchill and Winnipeg.

Canadian North
200, 580 Palmer Road, NE, Calgary, AB  T2E 7R7
T: 403.648.6116
F: 867.979.3214
E: customercare@canadiannorth.com
www.canadiannorth.com
Canadian North and its founding companies have
proudly served Canada's North for more than 80
years. We offer flights to the Northwest Territories
and Nunavut from the southern gateway cities of
Edmonton and Ottawa. Canadian North also 
offers air charter services within and beyond the
North for industrial clients, sports teams and large
groups. Canadian North is a member of the
NorTerra Group of Companies whose parent 
corporation, NorTerra Inc., is 100% Aboriginal-
owned by Inuvialuit Development Corporation.

First Air
P.O. Box 477, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.8309 or 1.800.267.1247
F: 867.975.1059
E: contact@firstair.ca
www.firstair.ca
Scheduled, cargo and charter passenger flights to
and within the NWT, Nunavut and Nunavik.
Main gateways: Ottawa, Montreal, Edmonton,
Winnipeg, Iqaluit and Yellowknife. 26 destinations
in the North with over 20 aircraft. All scheduled
First Air flights earn Aeroplan points. Charter air
service also available worldwide.

Keewatin Air Charters
P.O. Box 658, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.975.7536 or 1.855.396.3043
F: 867.975.2043
E: charters@keewatinair.ca
www.keewatinair.ca
Keewatin Air offers air charter services throughout
the entire Nunavut Territory, in addition to our
world-renowned medevac services. For an amazing
tour of the Iqaluit area, our 1 hour sight-seeing
tours are extremely popular. Contact us today for
your free quote!
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Nolinor Aviation
11600 Louis-Bisson, Mirabel, QC  J7N 1G9
T: 514.912.8508
F: 450.476.0199
E: marketing@nolinor.com
www.nolinor.com
The charter specialists; Nolinor Aviation offers 
customized air transport solutions tailored to the
specific needs of our clients. Whether you are char-
tering a cargo plane, a passenger jet or a combined
flight, our ground and air crews' expertise guaran-
tees safe, quick and efficient travel. We offer air
service to all regions across Canada, the United
States and multiple destinations around the world,
including remote regions where gravel and ice run-
ways are the norm. Nolinor Aviation's relentless
commitment towards safety and security excellence
is stand alone. Fueled by an immeasurable team
spirit, Nolinor Aviation is made up of expert pilots,
experienced flight attendants, certified flight dis-
patchers and mechanics who rank at the top of 
their industry. We invite you to let our passion 
and innovation become your peace of mind. Nolinor
Aviation: charter aficionados since 1992. Please
follow us on twitter @nolinoraviation.

Baker Lake
Arctic Fuel Services
P.O. Box 350, Baker Lake, NU  X0C 0A0
T: 867.793.4328
F: 867.793.2310
E: rod@arcticfuel.ca
www.arcticfuel.ca
Multi-faceted, diversified company with our head
office in Baker Lake, Nunavut. Over 60 full and
part time positions. Visit our website at
arcticfuel.ca. We provide vehicle and housing
rentals.

Cambridge Bay
Cambridge Bay Taxi
P.O. Box 38, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2001
E: cambridgebaytaxi@gmail.com
Cambridge Bay Taxi & All Wheel Rental offer 
vehicle, 4X4 and snowmobile rentals.

Iqaluit
Nunavut Caribou Tuktu Cabs, Ltd.
P.O. Box 537, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.4444 or 867.979.8822
F: 867.979.8802
E: ubg1808@hotmail.com   

Shopping and Art/
Cultural Centres
Cambridge Bay
Arctic Coast Visitor Centre
3 Omingmak Street, P.O. Box 1198 
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2224 
F: 867.983.2302 
E: arcticcoast@nunavuttourism.com
The Arctic Coast Visitor Centre is a Regional 
centre located in the heart of the Kitikmeot, Cam-
bridge Bay, Nunavut. This unique centre provides
information and directory to those visiting the com-
munity or travelling the region. We provide infor-
mational maps, booklets & pamphlets in addition to
distributing Nunavut Tourism retail and small
souvenirs. The Arctic Coast Visitor Centre displays
various Hyde of nearby wildlife, Inuit artwork,
historical artifacts and information on nearby 
Territorial parks such as the well-spoken of Ovayok
Park. The centre plays an important role in show-
casing displays of information for those visiting
from afar inquiring about the Northwest Passage,
and the ships that dared to make its name in 
history.

Arctic Closet Airport Store
P.O. Box 1194, Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
T: 867.983.2414
E: arctic_closet@qiniq.com
The coolest store in the North! We sell Inuit arts
and crafts, fine jewelery, souveniers, gift ware,
sportswear and other unique gift items. We coordi-
nate and organize scenic and historical town and
land tours for cruise ships, photographers, digni-
taries and visitors.

Gjoa Haven
Nattilik Heritage Centre
P.O. Box 215, Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
T: 867.360.6035
F: 867.360.6186
The Nattilik Heritage Society has a mandate to
preserve and promote the culture and heritage of
Nattilingmiut. It is also to lead initiatives which
generate social, cultural and economic benefit in 
the community. The Nattilik (Netsilik) Heritage
Centre presents an account of the Nattilik people
through their stories, images and local Inuit arts
and crafts. The heritage centre will play an impor-
tant role in strengthening culture and language at
the community level, and provide visitors with a
better understanding of the unique world of the
Nattilik people.

Iqaluit
Carvings Nunavut
P.O. Box 1352, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.0650 or 1.888.828.0650
F: 867.979.0045
E: sales@carvingsnunavut.com
www.carvingsnunavut.com
Featuring soapstone carvings and Inuit crafts from
all over Nunavut, we are available to display 
exhibits for large groups. Authentic Inuit art is 
collected from Inuit artisans residing in various
Nunavut communities and sold at affordable prices.
A certificate of authenticity is provided upon sales.
Display cases are posted at various locations in
Iqaluit, the capital city of Nunavut.

D.J. Specialties
P.O. Box 1289, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 813.584.2083 
F: 867.979.2485
Convenience Store – known as "Iqaluit's Conven-
ience Store". Shopping, personal supplies – open
daily until 10pm. Commercial and residential leas-
ing options also available.

Iqaluit Fine Arts Studio
P.O. Box 760, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.5544
F: 867.979.1103
E: ifasai@northwestel.net
www.iqaluitfinearts.com
Sale of Inuit art includes sculptures, prints, jewelry,
hats, mitts, drawings and wall hangings. Art 
Appraisals. Also artworks with Arctic themes 
from proficient artists.

Malikkaat, Ltd. 
611 Queen Elizabeth II Way, P.O. Box 7 
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.222.8355
E: eva@malikkaat.ca
facebook.com/MalikkaatLtd
Malikkaat, Ltd. “All things Inuit” located in
Iqaluit, Nunavut. Find traditional tools, authentic
Inuit carvings, prints and Inhabit media books. We
also carry seal skin products such as mitts, slippers,
head bands as well we sell silver, brass, ivory, baleen
and antler jewellery. When in Iqaluit, visit us at
our downtown location.
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Nunatta Sunakkutaangit Museum
P.O. Box 1900, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.5537
F: 867.979.4533
E: museum@qiniq.com
Located in Iqaluit, the capital of Nunavut,
Nunatta Sunakkutaangit is the only museum in
the Territory. The museum is a not-for-profit 
organization that preserves and promotes local 
culture and art. Housed in an old Hudson's Bay
Company storage building, the museum offers a
permanent gallery of Inuit artifacts and art and a
temporary gallery of exhibitions of contemporary
art. The museum also offers a unique gift shop
with latest work of local artists.

Southeast Nunavut Company
P.O. Box 1342, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.6495
F: 877.344.6848
E: southeastnunavutcoltd@gmail.com
www.northerncollectables.com
An Inuit-owned business located in Iqaluit offering
magnificent pieces of Inuit art from the 50's, 60's
and 70's and up to the present. We strive in find-
ing our collector's pieces they are looking for! Check
us out on our website!

Rannva Design
P.O. Box 2184, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.3183
F: 867.979.3184
E: info@rannva.com
www.rannva.com 
Looking for the perfect gift, a nice winter coat,
some deliciously warm mittens? Quality and irre-
sistible beauty is RANNVA's innate goal, creating
a trendy mix of locally made traditional crafts –
and high end Canadian made fashions. All inspired
and designed in this special corner of the world.
RANNVA's work is widely distributed throughout
Canada and the world.

Unikkaarvik Visitor Centre
Building 220, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.4636 
F: 867. 979.3754 
E: info@nunavuttourism.com
The Unikkaarvik Visitor Centre features several
cultural exhibits and wildlife displays. It provides
maps, tourism and historical information.
Unikkaarvik also rents bicycles and shows Inuit
movies. With special events, guest speakers and vis-
iting exhibitions, there is always something new
and enjoyable happening. 

Rankin Inlet
Kivalliq Regional Visitor Centre
P.O. Box 459, Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
T: 867.645.3838 
F: 867.645.3904 
E: kivalliq@nunavuttourism.com
The Kivalliq Regional Visitors Centre features
Inuit photographs from the National Archives of
Canada and artwork made by Inuit from all over
the Kivalliq Region. It provides visitors with maps
of Nunavut and the Kivalliq region, magazines
about the north, and information about the Inuit
culture and the Nunavut Territory.

Festivals & Events
Alianait Entertainment Group
P.O. Box 568, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.6000
E: heather@alianait.ca
www.alianait.ca
Come to the Arctic for the Alianait Arts Festival,
the world's circumpolar stage!! The Festival takes
place in Iqaluit in late June each year. These arctic
days have 24-hour sunlight – a time of great cele-
bration! Alianait sets the spotlight on Inuit and
other circumpolar artists while bringing together
exciting world-class musicians, circus acrobats,
dancers, storytellers, actors, filmmakers and visual
artists from across the globe. Check out our website
for more information on this exciting Northern 
festival www.alianait.ca

Tourism Services
Aglu Consulting & Training, Inc.
P.O. Box 127, Rankin Inlet, NU  X0A 0G0
T: 867.645.3506
E: louis@aglu.ca
www.aglu.ca
Aglu Consulting and Training, Inc. is a majority
Inuit-owned and Nunavut-based business with its
head office in Rankin Inlet. Aglu offers expertise
and services in many different areas: Business
Planning, Training, Websites and Communica-
tions, Translations and Tourism Planning. We
have created many websites, handouts and Tourism
Plans in the Kivalliq Region.

Ayaya Marketing and Communications
P.O. Box 8, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.1484
F: 867.979.1487
E: nadiac@ayaya.ca
www.ayaya.ca
Ayaya Marketing and Communications is
Nunavut's premier marketing agency and 
publisher of the Nunavut handbook, a critically 
acclaimed travel guide to Nunavut which can be
purchased online at www.arctic-travel.com.

Kellett Communications
P.O. Box 1027, Yellowknife, NT  X1A 2N7
T: 867.669.9344
E: wkellett@kellett.nt.ca
www.kellett.nt.ca 
KELLETT is much more than an advertising
agency. We like to describe what we do as creative
solutions. Simply, this means we take our clients’
communications challenges and turn them into 
opportunities.

Lichen Consulting
P.O. Box 11202, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867-222-0442
E: robyn@lichenconsulting.com
www.lichenconsulting.com
Community tourism and economic development
consulting, event planning, and project manage-
ment.

Outcrop Nunavut
P.O. Box 1360, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.2194
F: 867.979.2192
E: nunavut@outcrop.com
www.outcropnunavut.com
Outcrop Nunavut is a full-service agency offering 
a wide range of services including advertising,
marketing, graphic design, event planning and
multimedia services. Are you planning a conference
or event in Nunavut or want a targeted communi-
cations product? Then let Outcrop Nunavut deliver
for you.

Tabagari, Taylor & Johnson
70 Algonquin Ave., Winnipeg, MB  R2G 2H3
T: 204.792.0281
E: max@ttjtourism.com
www.ttjtourism.com
TTJ Tourism provides community-based tourism
consultancy services. We additionally offer individ-
ualized marketing and sales strategies, and work
with companies, hamlets, regional organizations
and government to develop and implement tourism
strategies.
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Tourism Partners
Baffin Business Development Corporation
P.O. Box 1480, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.1303 or 1.800.263.2232
F: 867.979.1508
E: val.kosmenko@baffinbdc.ca
www.baffinbdc.ca
Baffin Business Development Corporation (BBDC)
is a not-for-profit corporation and the Community
Futures organization for the Qikiqtaaluk region of
Nunavut. BBDC's mandate is to provide financial
assistance and advisory services to new or expand-
ing small businesses that will create new wealth
and new jobs for residents of the region.

Carrefour Nunavut
P.O. Box 909, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.2800
F: 867.512.7881
E: admin@carrefournunavut.ca
www.carrefournunavut.ca  
Carrefour Nunavut is a leader in economic devel-
opment. Recognized for its strategic alliances and
quality services intended for Francophones and
Francophiles in the territory to fully help them con-
tribute to the region's economic growth. Our clients
include Francophones and Francophiles who want
to incorporate French as an added value to their
business.

Nunavut Arts and Crafts Association
P.O. Box 1539, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.7808 or 1.866.979.7808
F: 867.979.6880
E: exdir@nacaarts.org
www.nacaarts.com
A non-profit incorporated that works on behalf of
Nunavut's visual artists for the continued growth
of the arts sector in the territory. Through activities
such as conferences, workshops, the yearly Nunavut
Arts Festival (NAF) and other events, NACA
strives to create a better business and working 
environment for artists. Any artist that resides 
in Nunavut can become a member of NACA.

Nunavut Economic Developers Association
P.O. Box 1990, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.4620
F: 867.979.4622
E: exdir@nunavuteda.com
www.nunavuteda.com   
Nunavut Economic Developers Association
(NEDA) is an active, membership driven organi-
zation assisting community Economic Development
Officers (EDO's) and economic development profes-
sionals in Nunavut. Our mandate is to support our
members through professional development, net-
working, advocacy and the exchange of information
and ideas. In partnership with the Governments of
Canada and the Government of Nunavut, we are
a leader in economic development within the terri-
tory.

Nunavut Business Credit Corporation
P.O. Box 2548, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.975.7891 or 1.888.758.0038
F: 867.975.7897
E: credit@nbcc.nu.ca
www.nbcc.nu.ca 

Parks Canada - Nunavut Field Office
P.O. Box 278, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.975.4680
F: 867.975.4674
E: karen.petkau@pc.gc.ca
www.parkscanada.gc.ca
Auyuittuq, Quttinirpaaq, Sirmilik, and Ukkusik-
salik showcase inspiring, dynamic, and spectacularly
beautiful examples of the Arctic's nature regions.
These National Parks are among the most remote
and northerly in the world and are protected for
their unique natural and cultural environments for
today's Canadians and future generations. Dare to
Explore! Call us.

Qaggiavuut!
P.O. Box 383, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.6841
E: contact@qaggiavuut.com
www.qaggiavuut.com
Qaggiavuut is a non-profit society to strengthen,
promote, advocate and create space for Nunavut
performing artists with a focus on Inuit. Our work
includes advocacy for a Nunavut Performing Arts
Center, training and promotion of Nunavut per-
formers, children's performing arts programs, cre-
ate new Inuit language performance work and
preserving traditional Inuit performing arts.

Students on Ice
1740 Pink Road, Gatineau, QC  J9J 3N7
T: 819.827.3300 or 1.866.336.6423
F: 819.827.9951
E: expedition@studentsonice.com
www.studentsonice.com
Students on Ice is an award-winning organization
offering unique educational expeditions to the
Antarctic and the Arctic. Our mandate is to pro-
vide students, educators and scientists from around
the world with inspiring educational opportunities
at the ends of the earth and, in doing so, help them
foster a new understanding and respect for the
planet.

Hamlet/City Offices
City of Iqaluit
P.O. Box 460, Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
T: 867.979.6363
F: 867.979.6383
E: j.eegeesiak@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
www.city.iqaluit.nu.ca

Municipality of Pangnirtung
P.O. Box 253, Pangnirtung, NU  X0A 0R0
T: 867.473.8953
F: 867.473.8832
E: pangedo@qiniq.com
www.pangnirtung.ca

Hamlet of Kugaaruk
P.O. Box 205, Kugaaruk, NU  X0B 1K0
T: 867.769.6281
F: 867.769.6069
E: edo@kugaaruk.ca
Provides community services for the hamlet.

www.nunavuttourism.com
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Community Events

Alianait
The Alianait Arts Festival takes place in Iqaluit, Nunavut, every year at the end of June. These arctic days have 
24-hour sunlight, a time of great celebration! Alianait sets the spotlight on Inuit and other circumpolar artists while
bringing together exciting world-class musicians, circus acrobats, dancers, storytellers, actors, filmmakers and visual
artists from across the globe. Alianait!! Come celebrate with us!  www.alianait.ca

Toonik Tyme
One of Nunavut’s biggest Festivals held in the capital, Iqaluit. A four day festival falling on the Easter Weekend
packed with activities throughout the town, ice, land and to another community. Spring – that time of the year when
the sun returns to the Arctic, the bitter cold surrenders and the days start getting longer. Since 1965, residents of
Iqaluit have been celebrating it with Toonik Tyme – fun filled days of games, music, competition, and feasting. From
games such as golf, hockey to skidoo races, fishing derby, iglu building contests, bannock making contests, sliding
parties, skating, performances, skiing and so much more! No matter who you are, you’ll find lots to see and do dur-
ing Toonik Tyme. www.tooniktyme.com 

Pakallak Tyme
Activities for all ages and interests! Friendly competition in Canada’s high north located in Rankin Inlet, Nunavut.
The festival is during the end of April. The festival brings our community together during the beautiful spring time
by playing games, challenges, races or just to watch. Activities including; Iglu building, kids carnival, community
feasts, elders games, fear factor, skating, square dance, dog sledding, and snowmobile races! Join us with laughs,
games and fun!

Omingmak Frolics
Located in beautiful Cambridge Bay, Nunavut, the Omingmak Frolics is held in mid-May. This unique and fun-filled
festival includes snowmobile races, ice carving competitions, dog sledding, talent shows, and community feasts!
There’s something for everyone to enjoy so join us and celebrate! 

Nunavut Day
Celebrating Canada’s newest territory in every community in Nunavut, July 9 holds the date. Join all of Nunavut with
activities, feasts, performances, and games to celebrate the beautiful and pristine Nunavut! Its fun for all ages with
activities ranging from kid’s games, singing performances, BBQ, games, and country food markets.

Nunavut Arts Festival
The Nunavut Arts Festival is an annual event held in July or August that celebrates the art created in Nunavut. With
the help of our amazing sponsors and partners we bring together artists from all over the territory. Artists have the
chance to attend workshops, share their skills, network with artists and organizations and sell their work.
www.nacaarts.org

Pang Fest
The Pangnirtung Music Festival is a three day event held in the summer months of  July or August in the artistic
community of Pangnirtung, Nunavut. This culturally rich celebration takes place in one of the most beautiful places
on earth and features mainly Inuit performers from Nunavut and Greenland! Visit us at facebook.com/Pang-Fest


	Nunavut Tourism 2017 FS.pdf
	INDEX
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
	STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
	STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
	STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	CORE OPERATIONS
	OTHER GOVERNMENT PROJECTS
	CANADIAN NORTHERN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CANNOR)
	OTHER PROJECTS




